T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

Major Applications
Planning
Committee

Date: TUESDAY, 24 JUNE 2014

Time: 6.00 PM

COMMITTEE ROOM 5 -
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE UB8

Venue:

1UW
Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Eddie Lavery (Chairman)

John Hensley (Vice-Chairman)
Peter Curling

Jazz Dhillon

Janet Duncan (Labour Lead)
lan Edwards

Henry Higgins

John Morgan

Brian Stead

Published: Monday, 16 June 2014

Contact: Danielle Watson
Tel: 01895 277488
Fax: 01895 277373

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=325&Year=0

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

R

ﬁi"
4

=

(—L“” -

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Travel and parking it =
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at &E.“‘f’éh ﬁ
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, \1)%)

with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a

short walk away. Limited parking is available at

the Civic Centre. For details on availability and Si“””‘_'"‘ A

how to book a parking space, please contact o S

Democratic Services

Please enter from the Council’s main reception v purk
where you will be directed to the Committee St M
Room.
Maziwrine
rar park
Accessibility

An Induction Loop System is available for use in
the various meeting rooms. Please contact us for
further information.

Electronic devices

Please switch off any mobile devices before the meeting. Any recording of the meeting is
not allowed, either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer.

In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make
their way to the signed refuge locations.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.

Recording of meetings - This is not allowed,
either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more borough residents can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application. Petitions must be submitted in
writing to the Council in advance of the meeting.
Where there is a petition opposing a planning
application there is also the right for the
applicant or their agent to address the meeting
for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant

followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

1 Apologies for Absence

2  Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

3  To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting on 5 June 2014 1-2
4  Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent
5

To confirm that the items marked in Part 1 will be considered inpublic
and those items marked in Part 2 will be heard in private

PART | - Members, Public and Press

Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the
Chairman may vary this. The name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the
address of the premises or land concerned.

Major Applications with a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
6 | 40A - 50 Station Botwell Part conversion and part 3-40
Road, Hayes - redevelopment to provide 5 retail
units and a 64 bedroom hotel, with | 42 - 96
11563/APP/2013/2076 associated servicing facilities and
car park.

Recommendation: Approval
subject to S106 Agreement

PART I - Plans for Major Applications Planning Committee 41 - 96



Agenda ltem 3

Minutes @%@

MAJOR APPLICATIONS PLANNING COMMITTEE

5 June 2014 {\}[L

NORWARS

INGDON

LONDON

Meeting held at Council Chamber - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:

Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman), John Hensley (Vice-Chairman), lan Edwards,
Henry Higgins, John Morgan, Brian Stead, Janet Duncan (Labour Lead), Peter Curling
and Jazz Dhillon.

ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN (Agenda Item 1)

RESOLVED: That Councillor Eddie Lavery be elected Chairman of the Major
Applications Planning Committee for the 2014/2015 municipal year.

ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIRMAN (Agenda Item 2)

RESOLVED: That Councillor John Hensley be elected Vice-Chairman of the Major
Applications Planning Committee for the 2014/2015 municipal year.

The meeting, which commenced at 9.30 pm, closed at 9.35 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Danielle Watson on Democratic Services Officeer 01895
277488. Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and
Members of the Public.

Page 1




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 2



Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 40A - 50 STATION ROAD HAYES

Development: Part conversion and part redevelopment to provide 5 retail units and a 64
bedroom hotel, with associated servicing facilities and car park.

LBH Ref Nos: 11563/APP/2013/2076

Drawing Nos: 12/AERIALPHOTO/50STAT/EXI/12
13/ALLPHOTOS/50STAT/EXI/12
01B/BLOCK/50STAT/EXI/500/12
014/EXIMONTAGE/50STAT/12
Daylight, Sunlight and Overshadowing Assessment, July 2013
Energy Statement
Air Quality Impact Assessment, dated 16/7/13
Outline Noise Assessment of Proposed Mechanical Services Plant, July
2013
Planning, Design & Access Statement
Travel Plan, July 2013
Transport Statement, July 2013
01/SITE/50STAT/EXI/1250/12
02/50STAT/EXI/200/12
03/1ST/50STAT/EXI/200/12
04/2ND/50STAT/EXI/200/12
05/ROOF/50STAT/EXI/200/12
06/FRONTEL/50STAT/EXI/200/12
07/LEFTEL/50STAT/EXI/200/12
08/RIGHTEL/50STAT/EXI/200/12
09/REAREL/50STAT/EXI1/200/12
10/SECTS/50STAT/EXI/200/12
11/AERIAL3D/50STAT/EXI/200/12
12/AERIALPHOTO/50STAT/EXI/200/12
Agent's covering email dated 8/5/14
2013-1446-AT-111 Rev. C
Agent's covering email dated 10/6/14
025/SWEPT/PRO/50STAT/200/12
024/SWEPT/PRO/50STAT/200/12
01/GND/PRO/50STAT/200/12
02/1ST/PRO/50STAT/200/12
03/2ND/PRO/50STAT/200/12
04/3RD/PRO/50STAT/200/12
05/4TH/PRO/50STAT/200/12
06/ROOF/PRO/50STAT/200/12
07/FROEL/50STAT/PRO/200/12
08/LEFTEL/50STAT/PRO/200/12
09/RIGHTEL/50STAT/PRO/200/12
10/REAREL/50STAT/PRO/200/12
11/STREETSCAPE/50STAT/12
12/HAYESPLAN/50STAT/3350/12
13/HOTELSITE/S50STAT/PRO/500/12
14/STREETSECTS/50STAT/500/12
15/SECTSAABB/50STAT/200/12

Major Applications Planning Committee - 24th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 3



16/SECTSCCDD/50STAT/200/12
17/SHOP/50STAT/PRO/50/12

Date Plans Received:  22/07/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 23/07/2013
Date Application Valid: 27/09/2013 29/08/2013
08/05/2014
10/06/2014

1. SUMMARY

This application is for the demolition of Nos. 40a - 44 Station Road and the
conversion/extension of No. 46 - 50 Station Road, including a mainly 4 storey
building/extension and recessed additonal fourth floor to the retained building to provide
a 64 bedroom hotel, mainly on the upper floors and 5 retail units on the ground floor,
together with the hotel entrance, undercroft access, lobby and servicing areas.

No objections are raised to the hotel on land designation grounds within this Hayes town
centre site. The Station Road frontage also forms part of the primary shopping frontage
and the majority of the ground floor frontage has been retained as retail, with the
exception of the 9m wide hotel entrance and undercroft access.

Although the scheme would result in the loss of 4 small flats, which is contrary to policy,
the more intensive use of the site as a 64 bedroom hotel, with the associated
employment opportunities and the regeneration of this part of the town centre is
considered to outweigh this loss.

The scheme has seen a number of revisions, following discussions with officers and the
scale and design of the building is now considered to be acceptable and the scheme
which includes a green roof would make a positive contribution to the enhancement of
this part of the town centre.

Furthermore, the scheme would not result in the loss of amenity to surrounding occupiers
and it would not prejudice highway safety, with car parking at the site strictly controlled.
The scheme makes appropriate provision to be able to cater for disabled persons.
Conditions have also been added to ensure that the development makes appropriate
contributions towards energy efficiency, water use savings and sustainable drainage.

The scheme also provides a commensurate package of planning benefits. It is
recommended accordingly.

2. RECOMMENDATION
That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and
Culture to grant planning permission, subject to the following:

1. That the Council enter into a legal agreement with the applicants under Section
106/Unilateral Undertaking of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as

Major Applications Planning Committee - 24th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 4



amended) or other appropriate legislation to secure:

(i) Travel Plan, including a £20,000 Bond,

(ii) Hayes Town Centre Improvements: £20,000 to include highway and pedestrian
improvement works on Station Road,

(ili) Construction Training: £2500 per £1m build costs + Coordinator Costs:
1000/7500 x £71,765 = £9556.66 or in kind provision.

(iv) Hospitality/Employment Training: In kind provision.

(v) Project Management & Monitoring Fee: Financial contribution equal to 5% of
total cash contributions.

2. That if any of the heads of terms set out above have not been agreed and the
S$106 legal agreement has not been finalised before the 15th July 2014, or any
other period deemed appropriate that delegated authority be given to the Head of
Planning, Green Spaces and Culture to refuse the application for the following
reason:

'The applicant has failed to provide a commensurate package of planning benefits
to maximise the health and social benefits, namely transportation, town centre
improvements, construction training, hospitality training and project management
of the scheme to the community. The proposal therefore conflicts with Policy R17
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

3. That the applicant meets the Council's reasonable costs in the preparation of
the S106 Agreement and any abortive work as a result of the agreement not being
completed.

4. That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the
Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture under delegated powers, subject to
the completion of the legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with the applicant.

5. That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement.

6. That on completion of the $S106 Agreement, the application be deferred for
determination by the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture under delegated
powers.

7. That if the application is approved, the following conditions be attached:-

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.
2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers
01/GND/PRO/50STAT/200/12, 02/1ST/PRO/50STAT/200/12,

Major Applications Planning Committee - 24th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 5



03/2ND/PRO/50STAT/200/12, 04/3RD/PRO/50STAT/200/12,

05/4TH/PRO/50STAT/200/12, 06/ROOF/PRO/50STAT/200/12,
07/FROEL/50STAT/PRO/200/12, 08/LEFTEL/50STAT/PRO/200/12,
09/RIGHTEL/50STAT/PRO/200/12, 10/REAREL/50STAT/PR0O/200/12,
11/STREETSCAPE/50STAT/12,

14/STREETSECTS/50STAT/500/12, 15/SECTSAABB/50STAT/200/12,

16/SECTSCCDD/50STAT/200/12 and 17/SHOP/50STAT/PRO/50/12 received 10/6/14
and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 COM6 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)

4 comr Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until the materials for the elevations and the detailing of
the fenestration, including balconies, canopies and shopfronts have been submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the development
shall be constructed in accordance with the approved details and be retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

5 COM9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Refuse Storage

2.b Means of enclosure/boundary treatments
2.c Hard Surfacing Materials

Major Applications Planning Committee - 24th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 6



2.d External Lighting

3. Living Walls and Roofs
3.a Details of the inclusion of living walls and roofs
3.b Justification as to why no part of the development can include living walls and roofs

4. Details of Landscape Maintenance

4.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

4.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within
the landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority
becomes seriously damaged or diseased.

5. Schedule for Implementation

6. Other
6.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
6.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13, BE38 and
AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
Policies 5.11 (living walls and roofs) and 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan (July
2011).

6 NONSC Non Standard Condition

A Delivery and Service Plan shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority prior to the development being occupied. The development shall be
implemented in accordance with the Delivery and Service Plan for so long as the
development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure that servicing of the site does not prejudice highway safety, in accordance with
Policy AM7(ii) of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) and Policy 6.3 of the London Plan (July 2011).

7 NONSC Non Standard Condition

A Car Parking Management Strategy shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority prior to the development being occupied. The development shall
be implemented in accordance with the Car Parking Strategy for so long as the
development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure that servicing of the site does not prejudice highway safety, in accordance with
Policy AM7(ii) of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) and Policy 6.14 of the London Plan (July 2011).

8 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to the commencement of works on site, a Traffic Management Plan shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The development

Major Applications Planning Committee - 24th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 7



shall be implemented in accordance with the Traffic Management Strategy.

REASON

To ensure that servicing of the site does not prejudice highway safety, in accordance with
Policy AM7(ii) of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) and Policy 6.3 of the London Plan (July 2011).

9 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to the commencement of works on site, details of all traffic arrangements (including
where appropriate carriageways, footways, turning space, safety strips, sight lines at
road junctions, kerb radii, car parking areas and marking out of spaces, loading facilities,
closure of existing access and means of surfacing) shall be submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved development shall not be occupied
until all such works have been constructed in accordance with the approved details.
Thereafter, the parking areas, sight lines and loading areas must be permanently
retained and used for no other purpose at any time.

REASON

To ensure that servicing of the site does not prejudice highway safety, in accordance with
Policy AM7(ii) of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

10 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to the occupation of the site, full details of the covered and secure provision for
cycle parking provision for 16 cycles, shall be submitted to and agreed in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. Thereafter, the cycle parking provision shall be maintained and
retained at all times for the use of the development.

REASON

To ensure that adequate cycle parking facilites are provided, in accordance with Policy
AM9 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
Policy 6.9 of the London Plan (July 2011).

11 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The development hereby approved shall ensure the accessible bedrooms are designed
in accordance with BS 8300:2009+A1: 2010, and shall ensure that the quantity of
accessible bedrooms as a percentage of the total number of bedrooms is no less than:

i. 5% without a fixed tracked-hoist system;

i. 5% with a fixed tracked-hoist system, or, similar system giving the same degree of
convenience and safety;

iii. 5% capable of being adapted in the future to accessibility standards (i.e. with more
space to allow the use of a mobile hoist, wider doors, provision for services and with
enclosing walls capable of supporting adaptations, e.g. handrails);

iv. 50% of en suite bathrooms within the required accessible bedrooms to have a level
access shower.

REASON

To ensure that London's visitor infrastructure is accessible and welcoming to all sections
of the population, including older and disabled people, in accordance with Policy 4.5 of
the London Plan (July 2011).

12 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Major Applications Planning Committee - 24th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 8



Prior to commencement, a scheme for the provision of sustainable water management
shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
scheme shall clearly demonstrate how it incorporates sustainable urban drainage in
accordance with the hierarchy set out in Policy 5.15 of the London Plan and will:

i. provide information on all Suds features including the method employed to delay and
control the surface water discharged from the site and:

a. calculations showing storm period and intensity and volume of storage required to
control surface water and size of features to control that volume.

b. any overland flooding should be shown, with flow paths depths and velocities identified
as well as any hazards, (safe access and egress must be demonstrated).

c. measures taken to prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface
waters;

d. how they or temporary measures will be implemented to ensure no increase in flood
risk from

commencement of construction.

ii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development of
arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime. Including
appropriate details of inspection regimes, appropriate performance specification,
remediation and timescales for the resolving of issues.

iii. provide details of the body legally responsible for the implementation of the
management and maintenance plan.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iv. incorporate water saving measures and equipment.
v. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

vi. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these detai Is for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is control led to ensure the development does not
increase the risk of flooding contrary to Policy EM 6 Flood Risk Management in
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1- Strategic Policies (Nov 2012) Policy 5.12 Flood Risk
Management of the London Plan (July 2011) and Planning Policy Statement 25. To be
handled as close to its source as possible in compliance with Policy 5.13 Sustainable
Drainage of the London Plan (July 2011), and conserve water supplies in accordance
with Policy 5.15 Water use and supplies of the London Plan (July 2011).

13 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to the commencement of development a detailed energy assessment shall be
submitted showing how the development will reduce carbon emissions by 40% from a
2010 Building Regulations compliant development. The assessment shall clearly show:

1) the baseline energy demand (kwhr and kgCO2) for each element of the regulated

Major Applications Planning Committee - 24th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 9



energy use (e.g. space heating, hot water and electricity) for all the relevant uses (e.g.
residential, commercial etc).

2) the methods to improve the energy efficiency of the development and how this impacts
on the baseline emissions and where they will be included within the development.

3) the inclusion of CHP to service the whole development, the specification of the
technology to be used, the inputs and outputs (in kwhr and associated kgCO2) of the
CHP unit and the impacts on the baseline emissions as well as the impacts on air quality.

4) full details, specification and location of the air source heat pumps.
5) how the technology will be maintained and managed throughout the lifetime of the
development.

The development must proceed in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure appropriate carbon savings are delivered in accordance with London Plan
Policy 5.

14 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No air extraction system shall be used on the premises until a scheme which specifies
the provisions to be made for the control of noise and odour emanating from the site or to
other parts of the building has been submitted to and approved by the Local Planning
Authority. The scheme shall include such combination of measures as may be approved
by the LPA. The said scheme shall include such secure provision as will ensure that the
said scheme and all of it endures for use and that any and all constituent parts are
repaired and maintained and replaced in whole or in part so often as occasion may
require.

REASON:
To protect the amenities of the occupiers of residential accommodation in the vicinity in
accordance with Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon UDP.

15 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Before the development is commenced, details of any plant, machinery or fuel burnt, as
part of the energy provision for the development shall be submitted to the LPA for
approval. This shall include suitable pollutant emission rates with and without mitigation
technologies, which needs to be considered as part of a wider air quality assessment if
necessary, as set out in the EPUK CHP Guidance 2012 (September 2007). Details to
limit and/ or control air pollution for any CHP shall be submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The measures shall be provided prior to the
occupation and thereafter implemented and maintained for the lifetime of the
development unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON:

To safeguard the amenity of neighbouring properties in accordance with policy OE1 of
the

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

16 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The building(s) shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the
Association of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No building shall be occupied until
accreditation has been achieved.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 24th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 10



REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with Policies 7.1 and 7.3 of

the London Plan (July 2011).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF10 NPPF - Meeting challenge of climate change flooding costal

NPPF2 NPPF - Ensuring the vitality of town centres

NPPF4 NPPF - Promoting sustainable transport

NPPF7 NPPF - Requiring good design

LPP 2.15 (2011) Town Centres

LPP 3.1 (2011) Ensuring equal life chances for all

LPP 4.5 (2011) London's Visitor Infrastructure

LPP 4.7 (2011) Retail and town centre development

LPP 4.8 (2011) Supporting a Successful and Diverse Retail Sector

LPP 4.12 (2011) Improving opportunities for all

LPP 5.2 (2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 5.6 (2011) Decentralised Energy in Development Proposals

LPP 5.7 (2011) Renewable energy

LPP 5.9 (2011) Overheating and cooling

LPP 5.10 (2011) Urban Greening

LPP 5.11 (2011) Green roofs and development site environs

LPP 5.12 (2011) Flood risk management

LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.14 (2011) Water quality and wastewater infrastructure

LPP 5.15 (2011) Water use and supplies

LPP 6.3 (2011) Assessing effects of development on transport capacity

LPP 6.5 (2011) Funding Crossrail and other strategically important transport
infrastructure

LPP 6.9 (2011) Cycling
(2011) Walking

Major Applications Planning Committee - 24th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



LPP 6.10
LPP 6.13
LPP 7.1
LPP 7.2
LPP 7.3
LPP 7.4
LPP 7.5
LPP 7.6
LPP 7.13
LPP 7.14
LPP 7.15
BE13
BE15
BE20
BE21
BE24

BE26
BE28
BE38

OE1

OE3

OE5
OES8

H2
H3
S11
R2

R16

R17

T2
T4

AM2

AM7
AM9

AM14
AM15
PR2
LDF-AH

(2011) Parking

(2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities
(2011) An inclusive environment

(2011) Designing out crime

(2011) Local character

(2011) Public realm

(2011) Architecture

(2011) Safety, security and resilience to emergency

(2011) Improving air quality

(2011) Reducing noise and enhancing soundscapes

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

Town centres - design, layout and landscaping of new buildings
Shop fronts - design and materials

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

Siting of noise-sensitive developments

Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures
Restrictions on changes of use of residential properties

Loss and replacement of residential accommodation

Service uses in Primary Shopping Areas

Provision of recreation, entertainment and leisure facilities in Town
Centres

Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and
children

Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of
recreation, leisure and community facilities

Location of tourist accommodation and conference facilities
Hotels, guest houses and other tourist accommodation - location,
amenity and parking requirements

Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity
Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

New development and car parking standards.

Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons
Western Core Area, Hayes

Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010

Major Applications Planning Committee - 24th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 12



SPD-NO Noise Supplementary Planning Document, adopted April 2006

SPD-PO Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, adopted
July 2008

SPG-AQ Air Quality Supplementary Planning Guidance, adopted May 2002

SPG-CS Community Safety by Design, Supplementary Planning Guidance,

adopted July 2004

3 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Residents Services, Building Control, 3N/01 Civic
Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

4 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

- carry out work to an existing party wall;
- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;
- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner
and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building
Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements
with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as
removing the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act.
Further information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 -
explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Residents
Services Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1TUW.

5 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

6 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 24th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilis Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

7 113 Asbestos Removal

Demolition and removal of any material containing asbestos must be carried out in
accordance with guidance from the Health and Safety Executive and the Council's
Environmental Services. For advice and information contact: - Environmental Protection
Unit, 3S/02, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 277401) or the
Health and Safety Executive, Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS
(Tel. 020 7556 2100).

8 160 Cranes

Given the nature of the proposed development it is possible that a crane may be required
during its construction. The applicant's attention is drawn to the requirement within the
British Standard Code of Practice for the safe use of Cranes, for crane operators to
consult the aerodrome before erecting a crane in close proximity to an aerodrome. This
is explained further in Advice Note 4, 'Cranes and Other Construction Issues' (available
at www.aoa.org.uk/publications/safeguarding.asp)

9

In order to discharge condition 8 (Sustainable Water Management), clear details and
calculations should be submitted demonstrating how the surface water run off will be
controlled on site to the greenfield runoff rate through sustainable drainage systems. This
is required as there is evidence of localised flooding on Station Road, due to the
overwhelming of the surface water sewers.

10

The applicant is advised that there are proposals for improvement works to Hayes town
centre which could affect this scheme. In particular, various traffic options are being
considered regarding how traffic is managed on this stretch of Station Road. The
applicant is advised that if one of these options were to go ahead, it could have
implications for the Station Road access. Therefore, prior to the implementation of the
scheme, you are advised to contact David Knowles (email: dknowles@hillingdon.gov.uk)
in the Council's Highways Section for an update on the planned works and whether these
would have any implications for your scheme.

11

You are advised that the development hereby approved represents chargeable
development under the Mayor's Community Infrastructure Levy. The actual Community
Infrastructure Levy will be calculated at the time your development is first permitted and a
separate liability notice will be issued by the Local Planning Authority. Should you require

Major Applications Planning Committee - 24th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



further information please refer to the Council's Website
www.hillingdon.gov.uk/index.jsp?articleid=24738

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The 0.17 hectare application site is located within Hayes Town centre, on the western side
of Station Road, some 30m to the north of its junction with St Anselm's Road, which turns
through 90 degrees at its junction with Nield Road to run along the rear of the site. The
site comprises a mix of one, two and three storey buildings which front Station Road, with
a three storey block located at the southern end of the site (Nos. 46 - 50 Station Road)
and a part single storey, part two storey building at the northern end (Nos. 42A - 44
Station Road). On the ground floor, these buildings mainly comprise retail uses within 5
retail units with a sixth unit (No. 44 Station Road)providing an indoor arcade of 8 smaller
units known as 'The Plaza'. There is also a separate retail/storage unit located at the rear
of No. 42A at the northern end of the site known as 40A Station Road which is accessed
at the side of No. 42A Station Road. At the rear of the site is a private car park for 23
vehicles. The upper floors provide a mixture of offices and 4 flats.

On Station Road, the application site is adjoined to the north by a single storey parade
and to the south by a mainly part three, part 4 storey building in use as a Primary Care
Centre which extends along the full side boundary of the application site. On the opposite
side of Station Road is a three storey retail parade with offices on the upper floors.
Anselm's Road at the rear of the application site is primarily residential, characterised by
two storey semi-deatched houses which are sited opposite and immediately to the north of
the applicartion site.

The whole of the site forms part of the Hayes Town Centre, with the buildings forming part
of its Primary Shopping Area. The site also forms part of the Hayes/West Drayton
Corridor. The site has a Public Transport Accessibility Level (PTAL) score of 4 on a scale
of 1 to 6 where 6 represents the highest level of accessibility.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the conversion/extension of Nos. 46 to 50 Station Road
and the demolition of 40a to 44 Station Road to allow the erection of a part single, part 2,
part 3 and part 4 storey building/extension to provide a 3,455sgqm Class C1 hotel, with 64
hotel rooms on the upper floors and on the ground floor, retention of the existing 3 retail
units at Nos. 46 to 50 Station Road and provision of 2 new retail units at 40a to 44 Station
Road, together with the hotel entrance, undercroft access, hotel lobby area and servicing
facilities including a kitchen, bar, swimming pool and spa. The retained building would be
extended with a new recessed floor at roof top level with plant area above and extensions
at the rear. The hotel would provide 61 double bedrooms and 3 singles, with 7 of the
double rooms being for disabled persons. The proposal involves the loss of office space
and 4 residential flats from the upper floors and 231sqm of retail floor space on the
ground floor.

Parking for 12 cars, including 6 disabled spaces would be provided at the rear, accessed
from Station Road through the undercroft with an ancillary service access from St
Anselm's Road. 3 of the spaces would have electric charging points. The spaces would be
for use by hotel guests and disabled staff and visitors.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 24th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



The hotel would have a sedum flat roof.

This scheme has formed the subject of a pre-application enquiry to the Council and the
scheme has undergone a number of revisions in the light of officer comments.

The application is supported by the following documents:-
Planning, Design and Access Statement:-

This provides an introduction to the proposals and lists the accompanying documents.
The site is described and previous planning history documented. The proposals are then
described and relevant national, regional and local planning policy and guidance is
assessed. Various detailed aspects of the proposals are discussed, including the
acceptability of the principle of the development, design, access and parking. The
statement concludes by stating that the proposal would meet the strategic policy target of
increasing hotel bedspaces in London and local planning policy to regenerate this part of
Hayes and locate hotels in Hayes Town Centre, increasing employment within the tourism
and visitor economy. Furthermore, the scheme would improve the appearance of this part
of the town centre and the proposal accords with the development plan and represents
sustainable development in a sustainable location for which there is a presumption in
favour for the proposal within the NPPF.

Transport Statement:-

This provides an introduction to the study, describes the existing site and the local road
network. It goes on to present results of a parking survey undertaken on Friday 10th and
Saturday 11th May 2013 and describes the site's accessibility. The development
proposals are described, with a particular focus on access, parking, servicing and travel
plan arrangements. Relevant national, regional and local planning policy is assessed. The
report concludes by stating that a hotel of this scale would have in the order of 50 car/taxi
movements in and out per day, typically 3 movements in and 3 movements out per hour
which is insignificant in comparison with background levels of traffic and not materially
higher than the traffic from the existing 23 car parking spaces with a reduction of traffic
using St Anselm's Road. The scheme is therefore acceptable in traffic and transport
terms, in accordance with transport policy.

Travel Plan:-

This provides an introduction to the plan, provides a policy context and sets out the plan's
objectives and targets. A travel plan strategy is devised, measures and initiatives are set
out, together with the monitoring and review mechanisms. An action plan is presented
which would be reviewed on an annual basis, following an annual review.

Daylight, Sunlight and Overshadowing Assessment for the Proposed Redevelopment of
Nos. 40a to 50 Station Road, Hayes:-

This provides the background to the study, describes the site and the development. Best
practice guidance is described and relevant planning policy identified. Assessment
techniques and methodology are described and the report advises that using the BRE
guidelines, the only building that falls within the 25 degree obstruction angle test is the
adjoining Hesa Medical Centre. Although the building is non domestic and does not
contain any habitable room windows, a precautionary approach has been adopted which
assumes the facing windows enjoy a reasonable expectation of daylight and therefore

Major Applications Planning Committee - 24th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



further numerical modelling has been carried out on these side windows and results are
presented. The report concludes that the development would not result in any significant
reduction in sunlight or overshadowing of garden/amenity areas and there would be no
notable reduction in the amount of either daylight or sunlight reaching neighbouring
buildings.

Outline Noise Assessment of Proposed Mechanical Services Plant:-

This provides an introduction to the study and describes the site. The assessment advises
that a background noise survey was undertaken on Monday 29th to Tuesday 30th April
2013 at No. 5 Anselm's Road, the nearest residence to the proposal and its results are
presented. Relevant acoustic criteria are described and noise control recommendations
are outlined. The report concludes that a further assessment is likely to be required, once
full details of the p[lant specification have been confirmed.

Air Quality Impact Assessment:-

This provides an introduction, policy context and assessment criteria for the study. The
study area is described and an assessment of the air quality impacts associated with
traffic during the operational phase of the development and a risk assessment of the
potential impacts during the demolition/construction phases are presented. The report
concludes that the predicted increases of the measured pollutants would be imperceptible
at the specified receptor locations and appropriate mitigation measures would be
requirred to reduce the risk of dust emissions.

Energy Statement:-

This provides the context for the study and assesses various energy efficiency
technologies. The report concludes that a combined heat and power unit (CHP) is a
practical solution for the development but further analysis is required in order to make a
final decision between CHP or solar water heating panels.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

LBH Ref No: 11563/APP/2007/3360

Outline planning permission was granted on 21/2/2008 for the redevelopment of 42-44
Station Road Hayes to demolish the existing buildings and erect a 4 storey mixed use
building containing a retail store at ground level with residential units at the first, second
and third floor levels. The scheme would comprise 14 units (8 x one bedroom and 6 x two
bedroom units). Layout, scale, appearance and access were determined, with landscaping
reserved for subsequent approval. This site has been the subject to a subsequent
application to renew the outline permission. Committee resolved to approve this
application, subject to completion of a deed of variation to the S106 Agreement.

4, Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 24th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



PT1.E5 (2012) Town and Local Centres

PT1.E7 (2012) Raising Skills

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.EM1 (2012) Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation
PT1.EM6 (2012) Flood Risk Management

PT1.EM8 (2012) Land, Water, Air and Noise

PT1.T1 (2012) Accessible Local Destinations

PT1.CI1 (2012) Community Infrastructure Provision

Part 2 Policies:

NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF10 NPPF - Meeting challenge of climate change flooding costal
NPPF2 NPPF - Ensuring the vitality of town centres

NPPF4 NPPF - Promoting sustainable transport

NPPF7 NPPF - Requiring good design

LPP 2.15 (2011) Town Centres

LPP 3.1 (2011) Ensuring equal life chances for all

LPP 4.5 (2011) London's Visitor Infrastructure

LPP 4.7 (2011) Retail and town centre development

LPP 4.8 (2011) Supporting a Successful and Diverse Retail Sector
LPP 4.12 (2011) Improving opportunities for all

LPP 5.2 (2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 5.6 (2011) Decentralised Energy in Development Proposals
LPP 5.7 (2011) Renewable energy

LPP 5.9 (2011) Overheating and cooling

LPP 5.10 (2011) Urban Greening

LPP 5.11 (2011) Green roofs and development site environs

LPP 5.12 (2011) Flood risk management
LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.14 (2011) Water quality and wastewater infrastructure

LPP 5.15 (2011) Water use and supplies

LPP 6.3 (2011) Assessing effects of development on transport capacity

LPP 6.5 (2011) Funding Crossrail and other strategically important transport infrastructure
LPP 6.9 (2011) Cycling

Major Applications Planning Committee - 24th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



LPP 6.10
LPP 6.13
LPP 7.1
LPP 7.2
LPP 7.3
LPP 7.4
LPP 7.5
LPP 7.6
LPP 7.13
LPP 7.14
LPP 7.15
BE13
BE15
BE20
BE21
BE24
BE26
BE28
BE38

OE1

OES3
OES
OES8

H2
H3
S11
R2
R16
R17

T2
T4

AM2

AM7
AM9

(2011) Walking

(2011) Parking

(2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities
(2011) An inclusive environment

(2011) Designing out crime

(2011) Local character

(2011) Public realm

(2011) Architecture

(2011) Safety, security and resilience to emergency

(2011) Improving air quality

(2011) Reducing noise and enhancing soundscapes

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.
Town centres - design, layout and landscaping of new buildings
Shop fronts - design and materials

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures
Siting of noise-sensitive developments

Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

Restrictions on changes of use of residential properties

Loss and replacement of residential accommodation

Service uses in Primary Shopping Areas

Provision of recreation, entertainment and leisure facilities in Town Centres
Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and children

Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

Location of tourist accommodation and conference facilities

Hotels, guest houses and other tourist accommodation - location, amenity and
parking requirements

Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

Major Applications Planning Committee - 24th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons
PR2 Western Core Area, Hayes
LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning

Document, adopted January 2010
SPD-NO Noise Supplementary Planning Document, adopted April 2006
SPD-PO Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2008
SPG-AQ Air Quality Supplementary Planning Guidance, adopted May 2002

SPG-CS Community Safety by Design, Supplementary Planning Guidance, adopted July
2004

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 4th November 2013

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

115 neighbouring properties have been consulted on this application, 2 site notices have been
displayed on site and an advertisement in the local press was published on 23/10/13. 5 responses
from individuals have been received, 3 opposing the development and 2 in support of it, together
with a petition with 69 signatories, objecting to the proposal on the following ground(s):-

'We the undersigned residents of Nield Road and St. Anselms Road, Hayes would like to express
our objections to the above application on the grounds that Hayes Town does not need another
hotel (there are already two, one in Pump Lane and one at High Point Village) and as there is not
the demand for more hotel rooms we feel this would just be used for housing, there would also be a
worsening of the traffic and parking situation in the immediate area, and the water pressure is
already low and would worsen with more demand and there would be no benefit to the residents of
our streets.'

Comments in objection:

(i) Building's sheer scale will dwarf adjoining buildings, creating an enourmous and sudden
increase in height that will be detrimental to the architectural quality of the street scene and appear
overbearing in this tight location,

(ii) Loss of 231sgm of retail space in primary shopping fronrtage would appear to be contrary to
policy,

(iii) Proposal, particularly restaurant would generate noise and other disturbances, detrimental to
amenity of surrounding residential area, contrary to Policy T4,

(iv) Hayes town centre is currently beset by severe highway and parking issues and Station Road
itself suffers from constant congestion, is very busy during the day and parking here is very limited
with parking restrictions in surrounding residential streets. Proposal will reduce private parking on
site from 23 spaces to 12, 6 of which would be for disabled drivers which would be expected to
serve 5 retail units, a 67 bedroom hotel and restaurant. A significant proportion of hotel guests,
retail, restaurant and hotel staff will arrive by car, further contributing to the congestion in town and
displacing traffic and car parking onto quiet local streets. This would be contrary to Policy T4 as
parking associated proposal would disrupt frre flow of traffic and prejudice highway safety,

Major Applications Planning Committee - 24th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



(v) Construction would generate alot of dust which would enter houses,
(vi) Local utility infrastructure is already under severe pressure and unlikely that the infrastructure
can be upgraded to cope, particularly with regard to water supply and foul drainage system,

Comments in support:

(i) The new hotel would help regenerate Hayes town after last few years of shops and businesses
closing down and create many much needed work opportunities that would help bring life back to
Hayes.

115 neighbouring properties were consulted on revised plans. 1 response objecting to the
proposals has been received, re-iterating objection comments (iv) and (vi), but also adding the
following:-

(vii) There is a risk that this hotel would be used in the future by renters as already a hotel in
Hayes.

Nield/St Anselm's Residents' Association:

There are already two hotels in Hayes Town, why do we need another? We already have problems
with water pressure, this would worsen the situation. Traffic congestions in Hayes Town and
surrounding area is dreadful, this would get worse and cause more pollution. Parking has always
been a problem here and would get worse. Building work transport and equipment would use St
Anselm's Road which is residential and not able to take that type of heavy use. Ther are two major
building projects imminent in Hayes, the school in Botwell Common Lane and Lidl with housing on
the old swimming bath site, the pollution from these alone only adds to this being 'the most polluted
borough in England'.

This proposed build would be of no benefit to the residents of St Anselm's and Nield Road and is
likely to end up as housing (temporary or otherwise) and we are overcrowded already. Those
proposing this application do not live here so would not be inconvenienced. We would therefore ask
that this application is rejected.

Hillingdon Chamber of Commerce:
The Chamber wishes to express strong reservations about this proposed development of 5 retail
units and a 67 bedroom hotel.

High Point Village have permission for a hotel but have so far been unable to find a suitable partner
because of lack of demand. Hayes is already well served by Bath Road which has an abundance of
hotels mostly offering conference facilities etc. There is no need for a hotel in the middle of Hayes
Town, especially as this application would find great difficulty in providing parking for so many units.

This area is in the western Core site identified in the Local Development Plan for Housing.

With the imminent arrival of Crossrail to Hayes we need a Master Plan otherwise we are going to
end up with a very disjointed Town Centre.

We therefore object to this scheme.

Internal Consultees
URBAN DESIGN/CONSERVATION OFFICER:

Hayes town centre and in particular Station Road, contains buildings of varied age, architectural
style and scale. As a result, there is little overall consistency in the appearance of the local
streetscape, which is rather eclectic in character. The current buildings on the site are of little

Major Applications Planning Committee - 24th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



interest and proposal, which includes alterations (plus the addition of an extra floor) to the existing
3 storey red brick office block and a new 4 storey building directly to the north, have the potential to
positively enhance the streetscape of the area. The proposed development incorporates a simple
modern design, it reflects the scale and massing of the existing building to the south, and will read
as two buildings to reduce its apparent scale and potential impact on the local streetscene. The
materials for the elevations and the detailing of the fenestration, including balconies, canopies and
shopfronts will require additional submissions via suitable conditions, however, overall, there are no
design objections to the scheme.

HIGHWAY ENGINEER:

The site currently has retail units and storage on the ground floor with 23 car parking spaces, and
residential flats on upper floors. The Public Transport Accessibility Level for this area is 4 on a
scale of 1-6. The proposal involves demolition of the existing low quality buildings on site and
replacing it with 4 storey building with part conversion, part redevelopment to 5 retail units (Use
Class A1) with a 67 bedroom hotel, with restaurant, serving facilities to the rear of the ground floor
and upper storeys (Use Class C1) to be accessed from Station Road. 12 no. car park spaces, 6
disabled bays are to be provided at the rear of the site. St Anslem Road will therefore serve as the
access to the car park and refuse collection.

Case History of this application confirms the pre-application discussions and advice for this mixed
development has already taken place between the Local Planning Authority and the developer.
Previous highway concerns were with the rear access to the development on St Anslem Road (it
was not suitable or practical for consideration as the main route for the hotel's vehicular traffic and
pedestrian visits); the existing car parking was also unsuitable for a main entrance to a hotel of this
size. A requirement for a hotel drop off facility on Station Road was also requested since this
stretch of highway is frequently congested, a lay-by of 18m was recommended.

The request for an improved pickup/drop off facility has been addressed with provision now made
for coach parking, with confirmation now given that the main vehicular access to the hotel will be
via Station Road.

Cycling

Cycling provision is compliant with Hillingdon and London parking plan (1/350sgm - retail and 1/3
hotel staff and one space to 20 bed rooms). Details of cycling infrastructure and the development's
cycle routes including how it ties in with the London Cycle Route should be submitted to Highways
for approval prior to construction.

Strategic Issue

There are proposals for improvements for Hayes town centre. Improvements relevant to the
proposals include changes to the way traffic is managed on this stretch of Station Road. There are
various traffic options being considered for public consultation. The developer should be made
aware that if one of these options were to go ahead it could have implications for the Station Road
access.

Comments on revised plans/information:-

Further to receiving additional information submitted in relation to the above, the proposals are
considered acceptable, provided that the details below are provided under a suitably worded
planning condition or S106 Agreement.

1. A Delivery and Service Plan is required to be submitted and approved in writing by the LPA

before first occupation of the development. The Delivery and Service Plan is required to detail how
each use within the site will be serviced, the size and nature of vehicles that will be required to visit

Major Applications Planning Committee - 24th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



the site and the timings of deliveries etc.

2. A Car Parking Management Strategy detailing how the car parking provision within the site will
be managed is required to be submitted and approved in writing by the LPA prior to first
occupation.

3. A Traffic Management plan is required to be submitted and approved in writing by the LPA prior
to commencement of any works at the site. The Traffic Management plan shall provide the details
in relation to access (vehicular and pedestrian) and the parking provision for contracting staff and
the delivery of materials' during construction.

4. The development shall not begin until details of all traffic arrangements (including where
appropriate carriageways, footways, turning space, safety strips, sight lines at road junctions, kerb
radii, car parking areas and marking out of spaces, loading facilities, closure of existing access and
means of surfacing) have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The approved development shall not be occupied until all such works have been
constructed in accordance with the approved details. Thereafter, the parking areas, sight lines and
loading areas must be permanently retained and used for no other purpose at any time.

5. Upon first occupation of the site, the sustainable travel initiatives detailed within the submitted
Travel Plan shall be implemented. Following 12 months occupation of the site, travel pattern
surveys shall be undertaken and an updated Travel Plan shall be submitted to the LPA for approval
in writing. Thereafter the Travel Plan shall be reviewed and updated at 12 monthly intervals.

6. The development is required to provide 20% (10% active and 10% passive) of all car parking
spaces with electrical charging points.

7. Details of the proposed cycle parking provision within site, for 16 cycles, shall be submitted and
agreed in writing by the LPA prior to first occupation of the development. Thereafter, the cycle
parking provision shall be maintained and retained at all times for the use of the development.

TREES/LANDSCAPE OFFICER:

Landscape Context:

The site is occupied by a mix of low quality single-storey, two and three-storey buildings, with
ground-floor retail units fronting onto Station Road and offices above. To the rear of the buildings
there is a car park and service yards which are accessed from the rear via Nield Road, a residential
street. This plot is in the heart of Hayes Town Centre and is very urban in character.

There are no trees or other landscape features on the site, or close to it, which might constrain
development.

Proposal:
The proposal is to part convert and part redevelop the site to provide 5 retail units and a 67
bedroom hotel, with restaurant and associated servicing facilities and a car park.

Landscape Considerations:
Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape features of
merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate.

- No trees or other landscape features of merit will be affected by the development.

- The Design & Access Statement fails to make any analysis of the existing landscape quality, nor
does it set out any proposed landscape objectives - contrary to CABE and planing guidance.

- No landscape proposals have been indicated either in the D&AS or on plan. While this is a town
centre site it is disappointing that no opportunity has been taken to provide even green walls or

Major Applications Planning Committee - 24th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



roofs - which can afford both visual and environmental benefits in urban areas where space is at a
premium.

- The 3D animations showing an aerial view indicate a green-coloured(?) roof. However, it is
unclear as to whether this is a 'living' green or brown roof. - There is no mention of living roofs
within the text or on plan.

- The outdoor eating area on the roof would be an ideal place for soft landscape enhancement, in
particular container-grown hedging along the outer edges would be a significant enhancement of
this amenity area.

- If the application is recommended for approval, landscape conditions should be imposed to
ensure that the proposals preserve and enhance the character and appearance of the area.

- A landscape management / maintenance plan will be required to ensure that the roof garden and
other landscape proposals are established and maintained in accordance with good practice.

Recommendations:
No objection, subject to the above considerations and conditions COM9 (parts 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6).

ACCESS OFFICER:

The site is located in the town centre of Hayes and is currently occupied by a building that provides
office accommodation and retail. The proposal is for part conversion/part redevelopment of the
current site to provide 5 retail units and a 5-storey, 67 bedroom hotel. The Design & Access
Statement states that within the undercroft car park 12 parking spaces will be provided, of which 6
will be dedicated for use by disabled people. 67 bedrooms are proposed, of which seven is said
would be fully accessible, and two passenger lifts will serve all floors.

Whilst it is noted from the Design & Access Statement that the above provisions exceed the
requirements detailed in the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document 'Accessible
Hillingdon', no details appear to have been submitted on the standards to which the above
provisions would be designed.

No objection is raised in principle, however the following Condition should be attached to any
grant of planning permission:

The development hereby approved shall ensure the accessible bedrooms are designed in
accordance with BS 8300:2009+A1: 2010, and shall ensure that the quantity of accessible
bedrooms as a percentage of the total number of bedrooms is no less than:

i. 5% without a fixed tracked-hoist system;

ii. 5% with a fixed tracked-hoist system, or, similar system giving the same degree of convenience
and safety;

iii. 5% capable of being adapted in the future to accessibility standards (i.e. with more space to
allow the use of a mobile hoist, wider doors, provision for services and with enclosing walls capable
of supporting adaptations, e.g. handrails);

iv. 50% of en suite bathrooms within the required accessible bedrooms to have a level access
shower.

REASON

To ensure that London's visitor infrastructure is accessible and welcoming to all sections of
the population, including older and disabled people, in accordance with London Plan policy
4.5.

Conclusion:
Acceptable, subject to condition being met.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 24th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



FLOOD AND WATER MANAGEMENT OFFICER:
Please include the following condition on any planning permission granted.

Sustainable Water Management

Prior to commencement, a scheme for the provision of sustainable water management shall be
submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly
demonstrate how it incorporates sustainable urban drainage in accordance with the hierarchy set
out in Policy 5.15 of the London Plan and will:

i. provide information on all Suds features including the method employed to delay and control the
surface water discharged from the site and:

a. calculations showing storm period and intensity and volume of storage required to control
surface water and size of features to control that volume.

b. any overland flooding should be shown, with flow paths depths and velocities identified as well as
any hazards, (safe access and egress must be demonstrated).

c. measures taken to prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

d. how they or temporary measures will be implemented to ensure no increase in flood risk from
commencement of construction.

ii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development of
arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime. Including appropriate
details of inspection regimes, appropriate performance specification, remediation and timescales
for the resolving of issues.

ii. provide details of the body legally responsible for the implementation of the management and
maintenance plan.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable water
through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iv. incorporate water saving measures and equipment.
v. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;
vi. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the development.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance with
these detai Is for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is control led to ensure the development does not increase the
risk of flooding contrary to Policy EM 6 Flood Risk Management in Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1-
Strategic Policies (Nov 2012) Policy 5.12 Flood Risk Management of the London Plan (July 2011)
and Planning Policy Statement 25. To be handled as close to its source as possible in compliance
with Policy 5.13 Sustainable Drainage of the London Plan (July 2011), and conserve water supplies
in accordance with Policy 5.15 Water use and supplies of the London Plan (July 2011).

In order to discharge the condition clear details and calculations should be submitted
demonstrating how the surface water run off will be controlled on site to the greenfield runoff rate
through sustainable drainage systems. This is required as there is evidence of localised flooding on
Station Road, due to the overwhelming of the surface water sewers.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 24th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



SUSTAINABILITY OFFICER:
| have no objections to the proposed development subject to the following:

Energy Comments

The energy strategy submitted is broadly sufficient but is not yet detailed enough at this stage to
understand the final design solutions. The strategy includes a number of recommendations but it is
not clear how or if these will be included within the final design. The following condition is therefore
essential:

CONDITION

Prior to the commencement of development a detailed energy assessment shall be submitted
showing how the development will reduce carbon emissions by 40% from a 2010 Building
Regulations compliant development. The assessment shall clearly show:

1) the baseline energy demand (kwhr and kgCO2) for each element of the regulated energy use
(e.g. space heating, hot water and electricity) for all the relevant uses (e.g. residential, commercial
etc).

2) the methods to improve the energy efficiency of the development and how this impacts on the
baseline emissions and where they will be included within the development.

3) the inclusion of CHP to service the whole development, the specification of the technology to be
used, the inputs and outputs (in kwhr and associated kgC0O2) of the CHP unit and the impacts on
the baseline emissions as well as the impacts on air quality.

4) full details, specification and location of the air source heat pumps.

5) how the technology will be maintained and managed throughout the lifetime of the development.

The development must proceed in accordance with the approved details.

REASON
To ensure appropriate carbon savings are delivered in accordance with London Plan Policy 5.

Living Walls and Roofs

The development is within an air quality management area and needs to improve opportunities for
wildlife. Living walls and roofs can improve air quality, operate as carbon sinks and also be of
importance for nature conservation. The following condition is therefore necessary:

Condition

Prior to commencement of development a scheme for the inclusion of living walls, roofs and
screens shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme
shall provide details of the types of living material to be used and the locations and methods of
maintenance where necessary. The development should proceed in accordance with the approved
plans.

Reason
To ensure the development contributes to a number of objectives in compliance with Policy 5.11 of
the London Plan and Policy EM1 of the Local Plan.

Water Efficiency

The Council is in a severely water stressed area and is therefore mindful of the additional burdens
placed on water consumption by new development. Hotels require significant consumption of water
and therefore will place further burden on the diminishing water supplies. The following condition is
therefore necessary:

Condition
Prior to the commencement of development a scheme for the reduction in water use including the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 24th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



harvesting and recycling of grey water and rain water shall be submitted to and approved in writing
by Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly set out how collected water will be reused in
areas where potable water is not required, i.e. toilet flushing and irrigation of landscaped areas.
The development must proceed in accordance with the approved scheme.

Reason
To ensure the development reduces the pressure on potable water in accordance with Policy 5.15
of the London Plan.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION OFFICER (NOISE):
| have no objections to this application.

The noise assessment states that a further noise assessment is required to assess the mitigation
measures for the plant (5.2, 5.3 & 6.6 respectively) as currently it is still in the outline stage and
these details have yet to be finalised.

Therefore could the following conditions be added:

No air extraction system shall be used on the premises until a scheme which specifies the
provisions to be made for the control of noise and odour emanating from the site or to other parts
of the building has been submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme
shall include such combination of measures as may be approved by the LPA. The said scheme
shall include such secure provision as will ensure that the said scheme and all of it endures for use
and that any and all constituent parts are repaired and maintained and replaced in whole or in part
so often as occasion may require.

REASON:
To protect the amenities of the occupiers of residential accommodation in the vicinity in accordance
with Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon UDP.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION OFFICER (AIR QUALITY):
The following information was submitted with regard to air quality issues:

- Air Quality Impact Assessment, Retail/Hotel development: 40A-50 Station Road (issue 2), Hayes
by Ricardo-AEA Ltd for Moninstone Ltd dated 16 July 2013

Air Quality

The proposed development is within a declared AQMA and in an area that is probably exceeding
the

European Union limit value for annual mean nitrogen dioxide (40.0 mg/m3) along Station Road
(based on 2011 CERC modelling which indicates an exceedance on the front facade of the building
at the worst location for NO2 at 61.4 mg/m3 and best location at 40.5 mg/m3).

The air quality impact assessment has indicated a lower NO2 background level would be used for
2013 than seems reasonable (not clear why the background would drop down to 30.1 mg/m3 in
2013. Measured NO2 at HD56, which has been considered a representative background from
2009, in 2012 was actually up at 36.7mg/m3), and then considers the contribution from the
development only, on top of this (presumably based on the 190 AADT. Current use AADT
information not provided). The impact assessment does not appear to take into account other
transport in the vicinity of the site which is impacting on the site and area currently and would
continue to do so, and the air quality in the area appears to have been significantly underestimated
as a consequence. However, it is assumed the contribution from the proposed development is

Major Applications Planning Committee - 24th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



probably close to a reasonable estimate (0.1 mg/m3), and the air quality in the area maybe below
but very close to the limit value as a minimum.

As the development is in and may cause increases in an area already suffering poor air quality the
following are requested:

The Energy Statement (21 July 2013) indicates biofuels would not be considered in air quality
grounds, and although CHP was considered viable, it was indicated they would go with ASHP and
PV to meet CO2 emission targets. It in not clear if a gas boiler would be required on site. It is
recommended a low or ultra low NOx boiler is used, if one is required for hot water.

The ingress of polluted air condition is recommended as it is thought the air quality in the vicinity of
the site may be close to exceeding the limit value, and also to ensure there are no air inlets and
openable windows in the vicinity of any flues. The inclusion of balconies, especially along Station
Road, is a concern. However, as this is not a residential application, and it is assumed no one will
be residing in the building on a more permanent basis, it is less of an issue on air quality grounds.
The details of energy provision condition is recommended only if it is known that the developer will
be using gas boilers, but cannot provide details prior to

the determination of the application.

Air Quality Condition 1: Ingress of Polluted Air

Before the development is commenced a scheme for protecting the proposed accommodation from
external air pollution shall be submitted to and approved by the LPA. Any works which form part of
such a scheme shall be completed before any part of the development is first occupied or used and
measures put in place to ensure it is maintained for the life of the development.

REASON:
To safeguard residential amenity in accordance with policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (September 2007).

Notes: In areas where there the air pollution levels are above, or close to, the national and
European limits, this is designed to safeguard the future residents/ users of the site from the
ingress of the poor outdoor air quality. The design must take into account climate change pollutants
and ensure there are no trade-offs between local and global pollutant emissions. Suitable
ventilation systems will need to: take air from a clean location or treat the air and remove pollutants;
designed to minimise energy usage; be sufficient to prevent summer overheating; have robust
arrangements for maintenance.

Air Quality Condition 2 - Details of Energy Provision

Before the development is commenced, details of any plant, machinery or fuel burnt, as part of the
energy provision for the development shall be submitted to the LPA for approval. This shall include
suitable pollutant emission rates with and without mitigation technologies, which needs to be
considered as part of a wider air quality assessment if necessary, as set out in the EPUK CHP
Guidance 2012 (September 2007). Details to limit and/ or control air pollution for any CHP shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The measures shall be
provided prior to the occupation and thereafter implemented and maintained for the lifetime of the
development unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON:
To safeguard the amenity of neighbouring properties in accordance with policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

Notes: This condition relates to the operational phase of residential and commercial development

Major Applications Planning Committee - 24th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



and is intended for the protection of future residents in a designated AQMA and Smoke Control
Area. Advice on the assessment of CHPs is available from EPUK at: http://www.iagm.co.uk/text/
guidance/epuk/chp_guidance.pdf. An area up to a distance of 10 times the appropriate stack height
needs to be assessed. They should contact the Environmental Protection Unit if they have any
queries.

The use of a Travel Plan is noted. It is recommended the hotel adapt a green travel plan to
encourage/promote the use of low and zero emission vehicles and sustainable modes of transport.

WASTE SERVICES:

The number of 1,100 litre eurobins would range from 9 for a 1 star hotel, 15 for a 2/3 star hotel and
21 for a 4/5 star hotel. Space should be allocated for the appropriate number of bins based on the
above.

S106 Officer:
The following Heads of Terms are sought:

1. Travel Plan, including a £20,000 Bond,

2. Hayes Town Centre Improvements: £20,000 to include highway and pedestrian improvement
works on Station Road,

3. Construction Training: £2500 per £1m build costs + Coordinator Costs: 1000/7500 x £71,765 =
£9556.66 or in kind provision.

4. Hospitality/Employment Training: In kind provision.

5. Project Management & Monitoring Fee: Financial contribution equal to 5% of total cash
contributions.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) at paragraph 2 states that "Planning law
requires that applications for planning permission must be determined in accordance with
the development plan unless material considerations indicate otherwise".

Further, Government guidance requires Local Authorities to make the best use of urban
land within their boroughs while safeguarding the quality of the surrounding environment
and the amenity of neighbouring residents. The National Planning Policy Framework
states that local authorities should actively promote sustainable development.

The existing part single, part two storey buuildings at No. 40A - 44 Station Road are of
little historical or architectural merit and no objections are raised to their loss.

The site is located within Hayes Town Centre, with its Station Road frontage being within
the primary shopping area as designated by the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012). Additionally, the site is subject to policy designation PR2
(part of the western core area of Hayes) of this plan.

Saved Policy PR2 states:

"Redevelopment of the northern part of the west side of Station Road, Hayes, as shown
on the proposals map, for retail or mixed development comprising retail with office and
residential uses at first floor level, will be considered acceptable in principle subject to:

(i) Provision of adequate parking and rear servicing;

(i) Removal of non-conforming uses;

Major Applications Planning Committee - 24th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



(iii) Improved servicing facilities to existing retail premises; and
(iv) High quality landscaping, where appropriate, around the periphery of the site".

Saved Policy T4 states:-

Hotels, guest houses and other tourist accommodation will be acceptable in principle
provided:

(i) The development is located within a mixed use area; and

(ii) The development is located near or on a primary or secondary road or British Rail or
underground station; and

(iii) The development does not result in the loss of amenity to neighbours through noise
and other disturbances; and

(iv) Parking to standards adopted by the Local Planning Authority can be met within the
curtilage of the site;

(v) Any on street parking that may be generated can be accommodated without detriment
to the free flow of traffic or conditions of general highway safety.

Although a hotel use is not specifically identified within the site specific policy, with a town
centre location close to Hayes Station and with a PTAL score of 4, this is a mixed use
area and represents a very sustainable location for hotel development.

More recently, the Council has adopted the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies (November 2012). This does specifically identify Hayes town centre as being one
of the three preferred areas for hotel growth. Policy E2 which deals with the location of
employment growth, in relation to hotels, states:-

"The Council will accommodate a minimum of 3,800 additional hotel bedrooms, and new
hotels and visitor facilities will be encouraged in Uxbridge, Hayes, on sites outside of
designated employment land on the Heathrow perimeter and in other sustainable
locations.'

Paragraph 5.23 advises that the 3,800 figure is likely to be an underestimate and
according to Hillingdon's Tourism Study (2007), a much higher figure of 5,600 additional
hotel bedrooms is identified as being required between 2012 and 2026.

The Council's Monitoring Report 2012/13 records that there were 519 new hotel and
visitor accommodation bedrooms provided within the borough with no loss of hotel
bedrooms during this period. In this reporting year, three planning permissions were
granted for a total of 216 new rooms which compares to 893 rooms for the previous year.
During this period, two hotels were under construction in the Uxbridge (90 rooms) and
Harmondsworth (307 rooms) areas. From 1st April 2006 to 31st March 2013, a total of
4,652 rooms were given planning permission which would result in a net gain of 4,307
rooms. Records show that 1,396 new hotel rooms have been completed during the same
period (although these figures exclude the alteration and extension of the Radison
Edwardian Hotel on the Bath Road which is currently under construction (307 rooms)).

Assuming that all of the planning permissions for additional hotel bedrooms will be
implemented in full, Hillingdon's Tourism Study (2007) suggests that there will still be a
demand for additional bedspaces during the 2012 - 2026 period.

However, the draft Site Allocations Policy SA 11: Western Core, Hayes does advise that:-

Major Applications Planning Committee - 24th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

The Council will support the development of mixed use development comprising retail
units at ground floor level with residential uses above. Proposals will be required to meet
the following criteria:

‘Residential uses should be developed at a density of 250hr/ha amounting to a density of
80 u/ha with an average of 3.1hr/u;

- Provision of acceptable town centres uses and the removal of non conforming uses;

- Provision of adequate parking and rear servicing; and

- High quality landscaping, where appropriate, around the periphery of the site.

However, as this has not been adopted, only limited weight can be attached to it.

As such, it is therefore considered that no objection could be sustained to the proposals in
terms of the land designation of the site.

Policies H2 and H3 of the Hilingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) state that planning permission will not normally be granted for a change
from residential use and the loss of residential accommodation will not be permitted. The
proposal would result in the loss of 4 small flats, however, given the small quantity of
residential accommodation on site, compared with the much more comprehensive use
that would be made by the hotel which will create employment and help regenerate this
part of the town centre, it is considered that the loss of 4 small flats which do not satisfy
current minimum floor space standards is justified.

This site also forms part of the primary retail frontage of the town centre. A main thrust of
retail policy is to prevent avoidable interruptions to the frontage by dispersing service uses
within shopping areas and limiting the length of continuous frontage in non-retail use. This
scheme retains the retail frontage at Nos. 46 - 50 Station Road and re-provides 2 retail
units on the remaining frontage so that the proposed non-retail frontage, comprising the
hotel entrance and undercroft access would only total 9m in width. It is considered that the
non retail frontage has been kept to a minimum and the scheme would generally accord
with Saved Policy S11 and the supporting text in paragraph 8.26 which suggests that the
separation of retail units should not exceed 12m, particularly as the hotel itself would
generate pedestrian footfall within this part of the town centre.

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this development.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The proposals would not affect any statutory or locally listed building and the application
site is not located within or on the fringes of a conservation area or an area of special
local character. The site also does not form part of an archaeological priority area and the
proposal is unlikely to affect any archaeological remains. The proposal would therefore
not impact upon any heritage asset.

Airport safeguarding

There are no airport safeguarding issues raised by this application.
Impact on the green belt

This site does not form part of the Green Belt, nor is it located close to the Green Belt
boundary. As such, no Green Belt issues are raised by the proposal.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) states that development will not be permitted if the layout and appearance fail to
harmonise with the existing street scene. Saved Policy BE26 seeks to ensure that within

Major Applications Planning Committee - 24th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



town centres, the design, layout and landscaping of new buildings respect the role, overall
scale and character of the town centre as a focus for shopping and employment activity.

The Council's Urban Design/ Conservation Officer advises that Hayes town centre and in
particular Station Road, contains buildings of varied age, architectural style and scale. As
a result, there is little overall consistency in the appearance of the local streetscape, which
is rather eclectic in character and the current buildings on the site are of little interest.

It is considered that the overall four storey scale of the proposed extension/building would
not be out of keeping with the surrounding area. The adjoining Hesa Mediacl Centre
building is four storeys along the Station Road frontage and there is 5 storey development
along this part of Station Road. This increases to 10 and 12 storey further to the south
around Hayes and Harlington Station. At the rear, the building steps down towards the two
storey residential development.

The Council's Urban Design/ Conservation Officer advises that the alterations, including
the addition of an extra floor to the existing 3 storey red brick office block and a new 4
storey building directly to the north have the potential to positively enhance the
streetscape of the area.

This scheme has undergone a number of revisions in the light of the design officer's
comments. The officer considers that the proposed development incorporates a simple
modern design, which reflects the scale and massing of the existing building to the south,
and will read as two buildings to reduce its apparent scale and potential impact on the
local streetscene. The materials for the elevations and the detailing of the fenestration,
including balconies, canopies and shopfronts will require additional submissions via
suitable conditions, however, overall, there are no design objections to the scheme.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) seek to protect the amenities of surrounding residential
properties from new development in relation to loss of sunlight, dominance and loss of
privacy respectively. Although arguably not strictly applicable in this instance, the
Council's Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts is also useful, in
that it establishes minimum dominance and overlooking distances that can also be applied
to other non-residential schemes. Specifically, it advises that buildings of two or more
storeys should maintain at least a 15m separation distance from adjoining properties to
avoid appearing overdominant and a 21m distance between facing habitable room
windows and private amenity space (considered to be a 3m deep 'patio’ area adjoining the
rear elevation of a property) which could be overlooked to safeguard their privacy within a
45 degree line of sight.

The nearest residential properties to the application site are located in St Anselm's Road.
No. 5 St Anselm's Road directly abuts the northern boundary of the site. A daylight,
sunlight and overshadowing assessment has been submitted in support of the application
which assesses the impact of the development on all surrounding buildings, following BRE
guidance. This concludes that there would be no notable reduction in the amount of either
daylight or sunlight reaching neighbouring buildings or overshadowing of their
garden/amenity areas. Furthermore, the nearest part of the proposed building would be
sited over 20m from the rear elevation of this property with the nearest proposed window
being a first floor hotel bedroom window which would not overlook the rear elevation of
this property or its private patio area with the 45 degree line of site and in any case, the
separation distance at over 22m exceeds the minimum 21m recommended by guidance.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 24th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



As regards the properties on the opposite side of St Anselm's Road, the nearest front
elevation would be sited some 40m from the nearest part of the proposd building.

The proposal would be sited adjacent to the Hesa Health Centre to the south which
contains side windows that face the application site. The daylight, sunlight and
overshadowing assessment has assessed the impact of the development on all
surrounding buildings and identifies the Health Centre as the only building affected in
terms of light loss. Although this building is not in residential use, the assessment takes a
precautionary approach by identifying these side windows as having a reasonable
expectation of daylight. The assessment concludes that although some of the windows
would be affected, this would not be significant in terms of the reduction in sunlight from
these windows.

As such, it is considered that the proposal would not adversely impact upon surrounding
occupiers, in relation to loss of sunlight, dominance and/or loss of privacy and the scheme
complies with policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The hotel bedroom would all have en-suite bathroom/showerooms, with single rooms
having an area of 15sqm and double rooms ranging from 20 - 33sgm. All of the bedrooms
would have a reasonable outlook and natural lighting.

7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

There are no car parking standards for hotel development. The Council's adopted car
parking standards advise that parking requirements should be assessed on an individual
basis using a Transport Assessment and Travel Plan. The London Plan (July 2011) states
that no maximum standards are set for hotels, but advises that the Mayor would expect in
locations with a PTAL of 4 - 6, on site provision should be limited to operational needs,
parking for disabled people and that required for taxis, coaches and deliveries/servicing.
Cycle parking should be provided at a minimum of one space per 20 bedrooms and one
space per three staff.

This town centre site is located some 300m from Hayes and Harlington Station and has a
Public Transport Accessibility level (PTAL) of 4 based on a scale of 1-6, where 6
represents the highest level of accessibility.

The ancillary car park would provide 12 car parking spaces, 6 of which would be disabled
spaces located at the rear but mainly accessed via an undercroft access from Station
Road. These would be for hotel guests and disabled staff and visitors. The Transport
Statement advises that the retail units would continue existing service arrangements along
Station Road, allowing servicing to take place outside 10:00 to 14:00. Parking space
would need to be booked in advance, with access controlled by hotel management. The
undercroft access from Station Road would have a 3.2m clearance height that would allow
the majority of service vehicles to use this access and would be required to do so by hotel
management. The hotel lobby would provide 2 pedestrian access points, an entrance
adjacent to the proposed access road layby for those parking on site or being dropped off
or collected by taxi, with another entrance directly fronting Station Road. Secondary
service access, primarily for use for refuse collection, would utilise St Anselms Road,
where refuse collection for the existing site already takes place. The existing site access
from St Anselm's Road would therefore be used in a more limited way than at present,
with a reduction in vehicular traffic using this access. A barrier with an intercom would be
used to control access. The car park layout does allow refuse vehicles and minibuses to
turn.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 24th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



7.1

712

7.13

714

715

The proposals have undergone a number of revisions and additional information has been
submitted in an attempt to address the initial concerns raised by the Highway Engineer.
The Highway Engineer advises that the proposals are now acceptable, provided that the
development is subject to a delivery and service plan, a car parking management strategy
and a traffic management plan. Also, details of all traffic arrangements, the sustainable
travel initiatives detailed within the submitted Travel Plan being implemented upon first
occupation of the developmnent and reviewed at 12 monthly intervals, 20% (10% active
and 10% passive) of all car parking spaces have electrical charging points and details of
the proposed cycle parking provision for 16 cycles need to be secured by conditions or a
S106 Agreement. These are included in the recommendation. Also, an informative has
been added advising of the need to check that the scheme remains compatible with the
Hayes town centre improvement works before implementation of the works.

Urban design, access and security

Security

A condition is recommended to ensure that the scheme satisfies Secure by Design
standards.
Disabled access

THe Council's Access Officer has reviewed the plans and advises that the proposal is
acceptable from an access point of view and recommends a condition to ensure that the
disabled bedrooms meet relevant standards which is recommended.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this development.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Landscaping
Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) requires development proposals to retain and utilise topographical and landscape
features of merit and to provide for new planting and landscaping wherever it is
appropriate.

There are no trees or other landscape features of merit on this site which is entirely
covered by buildings and hardstanding nor are there any landscape features nearby that
may constrain development.

The proposals have been amended and with the removal of a restaurant from the roof, the
plans do now show a large sedum roof. The Council's Tree/Landscape Officer advises
that landscaping should preserve and enhance the character and appearance of the area
and that a landscape management / maintenance plan will be required to ensure that the
roof planting and other landscape proposals are established and maintained in
accordance with good practice. This has been secured by the recommended condition.

Ecology

The site does not provide any ecology interest at present and it is considered that the
p[roposed sedum roof would be appropriate and improve wildlife habitat on this town
centre site.

Sustainable waste management

The Council's Waste Services advise that the provision for waste storage at the site will
depend upon the standard of hotel to be provided, ranging from 9 eurobins for a 1 star
hotel up to 21 bins for a 4/5 star hotel. A 18sgm bin refuse area within the car parking
area is shown. It is considered that this would be capable of providing appropriate
provision on site.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 24th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

The Council's Sustainability Officer advises that the submitted energy assessment is
broadly sufficient but is not yet detailed enough at this stage to understand the final
design solutions. The strategy includes a number of recommendations but it is not clear
how or if these will be included within the final design. The officer recommends a condition
that would ensure a detailed energy assessment is submitted prior to the commencement
of devement. This is recommended.

7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

The Council's Flood and Managemnent Officer recommends the use of a condition to
ensure that the scheme incorporates suitable sustainable drainage techniques and water
saving measures. This forms part of the recommendation.

7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

Noise

Hillingdon does not normally apply planning conditions which seek to protect new hotel
development from external noise. It is the responsibility of the developer to ensure that
noise levels inside hotels meet an acceptable standard.

Given the nature of the development the main impact of the hotel on surrounding
residential properties would be from any associated plant. An outline noise assessment
has been submitted with the application. This establishes cumulative plant noise criteria
that would need to be satisfied at the nearest residential property to comply with Council
criteria. However, as the details of the proposed mechanical services plant have not been
confirmed at this stage, it has not been possible to undertake a detailed plant noise
prediction or to recommend specific noise control measures that may be required to meet
relevant criteria. It recommends that a further assessment is undertaken once mechanical
services plant has been specified.

The Council's Environmental Health Officer has reveiewed the assessment and raises no
objections with its findings or conclusions and recommends that a condition is attached to
any permission to ensure that appropriate noise and odour control measures are in place
before any plant is used. This condition has been included within the recommendation.

Air Quality

The site is located within a declared Air Quality Management Area. An air quality impact
assessment was submitted with the application. The Council's Environmental Health
Officer raises no objections to the proposals, having reviewed the air quality assesssment,
although conditions requiring details of a scheme for protecting the proposed
accommodation from external air pollution

and details of any plant, machinery or fuel burnt, as part of the energy provision for the
development are recommended. These form part of the officer recommendation.

7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

Points (i) - (vi) raised by individual objectors to this scheme and the petitioners have
mainly been dealt with in the officer's report. In terms of the petitoners' comment and point
(vi) regarding water pressure, the relevant water company is made aware of the
applications submitted to the Local Planning Authority through the weekly list and no
concerns have been raised. As regards point (vii), the rental use of the hotel would be
difficult to control, however the application is for a hotel and could not be used as housing
as is raised by the objector.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 24th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



The comments in support are noted.
7.20 Planning obligations

Policy R17 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) is concerned with securing planning benefits related to the scale and
type of development. The policy is supported by more specific supplementary planning
guidance.

The following would be required to mitigate the impact of the development:

1. Travel Plan, including a £20,000 Bond,

2. Hayes Town Centre Improvements: £20,000 to include highway and pedestrian
improvement works on Station Road,

3. Construction Training: £2500 per £1m build costs + Coordinator Costs: 1000/7500 x
£71,765 = £9556.66 or in kind provision.

4. Hospitality/Employment Training: In kind provision.

5. Project Management & Monitoring Fee: Financial contribution equal to 5% of total cash
contributions.

The applicant has agreed to the above heads of terms. As such, the scheme complies
with Policy R17 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies.

The development also represents chargeable development under the Mayor's Community
Infrastructure Levy which would equate to £35 per sq.m of floorspace (including within the
basement car park) adjusted for inflation.

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

There are no enforcement issues raised by this site.
7.22 Other Issues

There are no other issues raised by this application.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor
General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and
use of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to
the application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and
also the guidance contained in "Probity in Planning, 2009".

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be

Major Applications Planning Committee - 24th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related
to the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure
Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have "due regard" to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality
of opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different "protected
characteristics". The "protected characteristics" are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have "due regard" to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular "protected characteristics" would be affected by
a proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances."

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

Hayes town centre is one of the three preferred areas for hotel development within the
borough. The application site lies close to Hayes and Harlington Station and its Station
Road frontage forms part of the town centre's primary shopping area. The proposal
retains the majority of this frontage in retail use, with only a narrow 9m width providing the
entrance and vehicluar access to the hotel.

The proposal does involve the loss of 4 small residential flats, but it is considered that the
employment opportunities associated with a 64 bedroom hotel and the positive
enhancement of this part of the town centre would justify this loss.

The scheme would be of an appropriate scale and represents a sympathetic design that,
subject to suitable external materials being used which has been conditioned, positively
enhance this rather rundown part of Hayes town centre. Furthermore, the scheme would
not result in the loss of amenity to surrounding occupiers and it would not prejudice

Major Applications Planning Committee - 24th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



highway safety, with car parking at the site strictly controlled. The scheme makes
appropriate provision to be able to cater for disabled persons. Conditions have also been
added to ensure that the development makes appropriate contributions towards energy
efficiency, water use savings and sustainable drainage.

The scheme also provides a commensurate package of planning benefits and is
recommended accordingly.

11. Reference Documents

National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012)
Planning Practice Guidance (March 2014)

London Plan (July 2011)

Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012)

HDAS: 'Accessible Hillingdon'

Consultation Responses

Contact Officer: Richard Phillips Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 24th June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



Sy a—

Bank K Bandsthnd
) -
! ’

<
\
N v
' Y
Lo \ o )
i o ;! i
' LN A '
v . A ,
f ' ) i
'
' / / /
| I . .
[ / Pl
[ s
N R
[ , .
I
¢

C Precinct

Aquis House

[
avod NOILLVLS

Site Add
Notes te Address LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes only. 403'50 Station Road ReSide_ntS Se I'V_i ces
This copy has been made by or with HayeS . Plannm.g Se.Ctlon
th . . Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
e authority of the Head of Committee Teleohone No.: Uxbridae 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the P h 9
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale
Act 1988 (the Act). 1 _1 250
Unless the Act provides a relevant 11563/APP/2013/2076 "
exception to copyright. - -
i Planning Committee Date
© Crown copyright and database J 20 1 4
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey H
100019283 Major Comifsttée une

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40



Agenda Annex

Plans for
Major Applications
Planning Committee

24th June 2014

™NILLINGDON

NNNNNN

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 40A - 50 STATION ROAD HAYES

Development: Part conversion and part redevelopment to provide 5 retail units and a 67
bedroom hotel, with restaurant and associated servicing facilities and car
park..

LBH Ref Nos: 11563/APP/2013/2076

Major Applications Planning Committee - 24 June 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 42



r— [ ——

L e AFHOAE WA ANBOLE EUTLIE %
]

®
Page 43

o N e
| A8 @IMDIH| BANES,
WO FUOT XU HLLE Evilog: 1
INES AB NMYEO IWIE

| 3uva
- dar €8N 'S3AVH
WY HYD M3 ONY O NOILYLS
Wit OL 05 SON-LNIWLINEDTH SIAVH

SS3YA0V LO3roud
MULB SML XaaIN
‘QHO4NYY QY HLYE 882L
0L Wdl
FLE ]
— T3L0H
49 Q3S0d0¥d
\‘ 103roYd
\ “TnunRaIEE
AZE 13 NOONOT LS NYINTT bk
A SALVIDOSSY NDISTO HSY
0’ P aivn oS R—



A

rrf N.ﬁ

£55

ZLIX3A/LVLS0S/OLOHdTVIRIAV/ZL

’ e ¥

3sO1
INMOHYD

NOILVLS

NOLONITHVH [

8 SIAVH Ol

M ke s 010Z/22/9 :91eq Aiabewy
HOHYNHD
HSIYVd y . X \
3 o ) .
. S~

>
/4 \
L3 ’
. "4

o ']

Page 44



(1sv3) 0¥ NOILY 1S WONS-44V 1S STAVH LSIX3

™

b
O NOTIVLS™
OH NOILYLS

‘.ﬂ E‘ B (15¥3) O NOILVLS WO¥S- 0§ OL VO 'SON 3LIS 1SIX3

e —

oS

9% Ol 0% "SON
44VLS STAVH

Ir ¥ YOF SON

(1s¥3) 0¥ NOILYLS WOHS(vor OL 05) LIS T44VLS STAVH LSIX3

0¥ NOILVLS

L
=
(0]
(@)
Q)
(18V3) Q¥ NOILV LS WO¥H44V 1S STAVH LSIXI o

SN . VSTH ANV 2V LS STAVH (ISIM Wou
Q¥ SWIISNY 1S WO¥4 MIIA ¥V3d 311

O3 INMLNO JLIS LSINT

T ——————
SHAVHOOLOHd LXILNOD ¥ LIS ONILSIXT MLE SML Xadm
FULIL ONIMYEO "OMO4NYHD "Od H1vE 8822

v e ZHPVERNVOMNO o5 LM LYISISSOLOHD TV L ALTWdL
44YLS SIAVH ‘ e b phimyiotlned ANZITD

o SN T1310H
A8 OIHIIHD LS M3N 0350d0dd :193roud

¥E3IH Yo EAGE AV ONE N
INSST  AS NMYEO alwg ITWos A28 LI NOONGCT LS NYW3T ek
aay €8N ‘SIAVH MHVJEVD ¥Y3Y S3LVIOOSSY NOIS3A HSY

ANV 0¥ NOILVLS 0S OL V0¥ "SON Jrp— - e

$S3d400Y 123rodd



Page 46

M6 GML XAAIN
ONOANYHD ‘0¥ HLVE 8821
.EJE&I S ——p—— |
- ._.lw-.._u.
| wo' DN T3L0H

..-.(o £Loz _S.x. ..E—._ B0 |
uva ELled

aay €8N 'SIAVH MuvdyvD Hv3y

ANY 08 NOILLYLS 05 OL VOr "SON

038 1903S0d0¥d ;) 53r0Hd
(anssi A

S31VIDOSSY NOIS3d HSY

: - 3. |
8 GIN I N.f_ E_ L]




0Y SWIISNY LS ’

VBATT V400 e ST TG D02 L NV e HOOTS ONNOHD 151D
UL ONIMYEHT

FOUANOHNOLLYASTS TLOOTINT LVLS0SZO
S T o
Wi ERNINAY e
A QINIIHT, z I9VLE
Lh v ELOZ AW HLLE Ewilooz
ANSEL A8 NMVED 1va FWIS

Qay €8N 'SIAVH NeVAuvO dvId
ANV OY NOILYLS 05 O Y0¥ ‘SON

§534800VY LO3rodd

TWLLLE TWOSZ TWLPE TWOESE

ZWLL 0 ZWeLk 88320V
ZWOSS 0 ZWoss “HHYAHYD
HiETL ZWOSZ  ZWLPE ZWPER “VIUY LNinE

ZmEzi 0 ZWEZL  -NOILVINDWID
ZWEEL

Znrr ZWLFL SIVILNIQISTH

o

TWZLY IWS0Z  ZWEOZ 0 8301440
ZWETE ZTWEYL “30VHOLS
ZWZBS ZWZES NI
I¥LOL anz isk  aNo

FINAIHIS NOILVAOWWOIIV LSIX3

M6 SML XOOIN
‘GYOINYYD ‘0Y HLVE 8924
‘aLWdL

AN3ND |
I310H
038 49 03S0d0¥d  :153roud
A38 13 NOONOT LS NYINIT LEl .
S3LVID0OSSY NDIS3A HSY

uuuuu



7 £VD00Z'E ITVIS
@ QY NOILVLS o
el <m

DNITTINE J4VLS DNILSINT SIAVH

b o)

(c0)
e N e o
()
(@)}
Q)
o
ZWLLLE TWOST  ZTWLPE TWOBSE ILOL
TWOLE o 0 EZWaLE ~8$8320V
ZTWOSS o o ZWOSS “HHYdHYD
THLEYL EWOSZ  ZTWLVE ZWPER VIV LNINE
TWEZE o o ZWEZL “NOILYINDHEID
ZWSEL TWrY WL o -IVILNIQISTH
ZWZIY TWO0Z  TWEOZ o “£321440
ZTWEPL o o ZWEPL -30VHOLS
ZWZes [} 0 EZWZES “NvLiIYH
LoL anz isi  aNo
H Ii v 151
MLE SWL XTI
TIATY 14400 6+ EVERITVIS 00T L NV xﬁ“—-”xt_uhmﬁm " 4 - ‘GM FLLYE 8zL
‘ALTiNdlL
N ONIMYEA ANZITD
IV T3L0H
VLS Q38 19 03S0d0¥d  :ja3r0Nd
. RL0Z AWW HLLL EviloazL
B ... S .. ;.. S VIR PUN U IO W
aadr €8N 'SIAVH NHVdHYO Hy3d S3LVID0SSY NOIS3A HSY

ONY OY NOILYLS 05 OL YOr 'SON  Laswoue e B T ——

$534AAY L23rodd



® @ el | C .......... S T

—)f . g

: EWLLLIE ZWDSZ IWLPE IWOBSE avioL
; \\ .. s . P «\.\... , TWeLk 0 o EwaLl -ss300%
.\V. 4 : Pe i ZWOsS 0 o0 ZwWoss “HHYAHYD
# ~4 7 WISV ZWOSZ  ZWIVE TWYSE wauv LN
S Tk 7/ ZWEzZE ] 0 ZWEZL  -NOLLYINDHIS
y 4 : ZWSEL TWPT INLTE o IVILNIQISIH
; ZWZLY IWB0T IWaoz o 6321440
ZWEYL o o TWETLE -JOVHOLS
o ! zwzes [ o zwzss “iviay
..\.w.v_v.v../ / \.”..?. Aviol anNZ 151 aND
4 AT 14500 9 EVEIT WIS 0021 NYld HOOTS ONODIS 15103 & Emmg.rxg——.‘
311 SNIMYHO. QS&Z{..&O 04 Hivd g82L
ZUPTRNGHNOLLY 1505 | THOOZANT LVLSOG ONZ O QL7 WdL - 5
oM 123r0Md “oN oNmvE il
wo — 1310H
% i / | AB QINDIND, J0V1E 038 L9 03S040¥d  :j33r0ud
R e o e - A3% 13 NOONOT 1S NYWIT L1 .
= e Qay €8N 'SIAVH HuVdHYD HvId S3LVIDOSSY NDIS3A HSY
ANV Od NOILYLS 0S5 Ol V0¥ "SON e _— RS

S83400Y LO3rodd



WO DN
| A8 QINITHD, ) 39V,
e — — — YO BADZ AW HLLL EvENOZ ¢
e T i i i aar £an 'SIAVH MuvduvO ¥v3
ONY OY NOILLYLS 0S OL YO¥ "SON

$53400V 103rodd

ZWOSZ ENLYE TNOESE
L] 0 ZWIEZ -S8320V
0 zZwoss “MHVAHYD
ZWEPT  TWLFE o “IVILNIOISIN
ZW30Z TWo0Z o “S§321440
o ZWERE -A9VHOLS
o TWZEG “Nvi3y
MLE SML XN
‘OHOANYHO ‘Y H1vE 8822
‘AL WAL
AIN3ND

T310H
038 L9 03S040¥d  :j53roHd

A38 13 NOONOT 1S NvWa Lbl
w..m._.ﬁoomm( NOIS3A T_m(w1



0H SWIISNY "1S

EVE00Z° 3TV3S NOILVAI 13 (HLYON) LHOIY 1SIX3 aay £€an ay NOILVLS 0S O1 VOor "'SON-3LIS

”: UI_ 14d0LSe

CEEEEE

144059+
SNIOTINE 44VLS SIAVH DNILEIXT |

VHH40EFE+

EviEd ITDE O0F | ROUVATIE IHLMON LM 1SINT

CON L3Er0Nd ‘ON DNIMYHO
WO DRNNT I
AB OIMITHD Jovis
WO ELOE AW HLLS a2y
INSSI AG NMVHG| L WIS

aar €8N ‘SIAVH HaVJHYD Hv3Y
QNY QY NOILYLS 05 OL Y0¥ 'SON

$S34A0Y LO3rodd

u |
Qudozzre I
V4405 EL+
MULE SML XadIn
‘OHO4NYNO 'Y HLYVE 8821
ALTWdL
1N3N2
13L0H
038 1903504084 ) 53r0ud

A8 13 NOONOT LS NWINTT k¥
$31VYID0SSY NDIS3A HSY

A v | ] ATy



05 OL YO SON O1 MuVd ¥V IALVAIEd

T440L 6

V440Z'The

0S Ol 9% "SON ONIGTING 44V.1S SIAVH ONILSIX3

Ewil ITDE 00F L NOWLYAZYS (HENGE! 1437 L5003
AL SHIMYEO

z TILADVLO

'ON LJ3r0dd ON SNIMYED

b DRENN e
(ABOINITHD ECLIT]

WYO|  CEOE AW HALL EwEos
INSEI  AH NMYHO T ERL b

aQP €8N ‘SIAVH HevduYD HvIY
ANV 0¥ NOILYLS 05 OL Y0¥ 'SON

SS3HAAV LO3roNd

M6 SML XOOIW
'OHO4NYHD 'QY HLVE 8824
AL WdL

AN3MND
T131L0H
038 19 03S040¥d  :j53r0ud
AJB L3 NOONOT L8 NYIWET LFL
S3LVIDOSSY NOIS3A HSY

AR wwn | WOLAHIEID | Mol



- EWO00Z7 31958 NOILVAS13 (1SV3) LNO¥4 1SIX3 aav £8n Gy NOILVLS 0S OL VOV "SON-ILIS

Yo "ON
Ol $8320Y
8E HYINJIIHAA

HIATNSHIIND SIANIM QTHOM

- LI L] | 1]
) ) CoNgNg 44vis
SAAVH BNILEINT 4

44059+

SHANID

408 L+

»
O NOILVLS 05 OL Z¥ 'SON 3LIS 03S040ud

VB3 TYOS 000 s NOILVASTS (15VA) 1NOH 15103
UL INIMTEO

v n

‘ON FUW_-OKI.
oo |
A8 IHD w!Q.

WO BLOT AT WAL

INSST  AB NMYNO

aar £8N ‘SIAVH MVdHvD HvIy
aNY O NOILYLS 0S5 OL Y0y SON

Jiva

$53400Y Lo3roud

HHOGE L+

MLE SML X001
'QHOINYHO "0Y H1VE 8874

‘AL NdL
1N311D

1310H
038 19 03S040O¥d  :)53r0ud

A38 L3 NOONGT 1S NYINTT Lpl
S3LVYIDOSSY NOIS3A HSY

18 ORI v WAL R [



N4405°Ebe

EVE00zL VIS NOILVAT 13 (1S3IM) dv3Y 1SIX3 aay £8n ay NOILVLS 05 OL V0P "SON

[T |6

ONIGTING 44V.LS ONILSIX3 nwh_t_:

HHHHH

144006+

V44022 L+

TH440E T+

05 Ol OF "SON MYV4HVYD LSIX3

v ATWIS 0028 NOILVATTE (LSTM WYER 450G

1L DNIMYED
EHTOTRVOUNOUY LS0E EZHDOZINI LY LEOS TIHVIWED
‘ON 123roud N DNIMYHEO
o TNNNY I
AH OIMIIHD Jovis
O ELOZ AW HALL BT |
INSSI  AB NMVHO 3uva WIS

Ay €8N 'SIAVH SHVduvD ¥vId
ANV QY NOILYLS 05 OL Y0¥ 'SON

$S340AY L23rodd

ad SWI3SNY 1S
S "ON 3SNOH

Page 54

ANLE SAL XOOIW
‘OY04NYHD '0Y HLYE 8822
‘aLTwglL

AN3ITD
T3LOH
038 {9 03S0d0¥d  :)a3r0oMd
A3B 13 NOONOT LS NYIN3T L7l
S3LVIOOSSY NOIS3J HSY

U aw NTLANIEH AT



e EVDO0ZT 1938 aav £an ay NOILV.LS 0S5 OL YOV "SON 311S d3S0d0dd HONOYHL g-9 NOILD3S

ELTE E]
IrNaIN
VS3IH

ONIOTING 447LE ONILEINT SIAVH T4H0L G+

440076+

F4405°EL+

0¥ NOLLVLS 05 OL VOr "SON-3LIS

e EVD00Z 3TVOS aav €8N ad NOILVLS 0S Ol YO¥ "SON 31IS d3S0d0dd HONOYHL V-V NOILDO3S

Lo
LO
| dOHS [ au NOILYLS

HAANSHIING SR i e & 144000+ OUS ()

w4 iy AINOW FHL dOHS VZV1d IHL e o - T (o))

SANIM QTHOM 2dvD OTVARH vor ‘oN ey v i | o 200 doHS dOHS Tvaiqan <

= » s~ s 53 veam ol o

_ - R 7 : _ FONVHING m— e s
vor i r [ \
| _ ; " 14400°F+ LIL 2l .
- Sl =k - TvIIgaN vSaH
440454 _ ] __
144059+ ! |
pesrpumis omasnr st | | |
4400°6
4400°T 4+
i 4405°E b+
¢ O NOILVLS 05 OL VOF ‘SON-3LIS 4
4 IHANID »
VN3N VSIH
P s - MLE SAAL XOOIN
P L B N il ohairie ‘QHONYD G HLvE 882
TLPOTANOENOILYISTS ZHODZIXI LYLISOSSLIISOL ahl_ Eah.
DN L23r0Nd. ‘ON SNIMYHO 1N3ND
O ENINA J310H
AS OIHITHD JOVIS Q38 L9 03S040¥8d  :j53r0ud
Lpit) B0 AWV L Evilboost
) <. A rrah A39 13 NOONOT 1S NYWIT Lol
aar €8N 'SIAVH "HuvdyvO dv3d S3LVIOOSSY NOIS3A HSY

aNY 0" NOILYLS 05 Ol V0¥ "'SON 40w v B e—

S53WAAvY Lo3roud



Page 56



/ SAJHOLS E

Ly gaavoLs e / 7

s
l

o NMO m><.r

2 oom%o

8042
SAJHOLS S j f ——
ASIGOHLINW sA3¥olsz |
SIAVH f J
/ SA3HOLS Z
ﬂ\ /SATVYNOGIW
/
/
/
SA3YOLS 2T
EVITIVIS 0057-LXTLNOD SONITTING HOIH MLE S XOTIN
M NOILVLS NI 3US T3L0H 03S0408d 5411 syvsn ‘QHOANYHED 'OM HLVE 8821
= | ‘LT WdL L
"N 193r0ud. "oN SNIMYED o]
] DN T310H
| AB OINDIHD 30V1S a348 L9 0350d40ud *123royd
WO ELOT ATNE HARL EwBoog L
kel i v i A3 13 NOONOT LS NYW31 191

SALVIDOSSY N2IS3A HSY

WoALEHs I

aar €8N 'SIAVH MuVduYD ¥v3Y
ANY J¥ NOILYLS 0§ O1 V0¥ 'SON

i

$53400V 123rodd

&
&,

OAG

2

SAZHOLS €

swggz

dJy NOILY1S

9E OL ZE

A3HOLS §

Y SWT3SNY 1S

SA3dOlS 2

-

4 a4 ¢.A

] /3
/ !

x sAaWOLS Z

SA3HOLlS T

,_ oo

IlIJIJNi‘

SAJHOLS T

T3L0H 038 L9 35040ud .

SONIATING HOIH D




§ SHOOQ 0L STANVSIOIS
| ALISOAWOD HODT HIABWIL

" SHOOA OL §1INVAIAIS - EVIHY TIVWE OL 1INV a4v1s
s - 4 ALISOWOD -ﬂn—.ﬂ..-:. 4 »: o 3 L LE ]
HAVAL004 MIN'EAVE WHVd . - L ST
A5 N AL - | | AWVONNOB iSINE WUV AUV
STUL TTTUV ILIHM VIS ATHOWININNTY 03LVOD STNL ALiNvHD HIADH
4001 Ly s SLNIA M MIBWIL  SOTH 10D NKNNLOY.

. AMVLINHADHD MIN J = il -5HO00 JUOLE NIT WIDASDIE NOBNYH IWOLE Wi
SHAVALODS OFAVA ‘SEWAD  STNL FTNVN JLIHM VIO 5 L BLINVHD
HLIM JVWHYLABAYT MIN WINDSE OHNOH NIV ABAYI OL 4 | MEVOATEHVM ALIHM ABAYY Man|
A THD-WAIMINATY 031¥0D OO TIBHYIN SLIMM VIO ATHO-WNININTY 03LVOD ANIWIORS M WoOT
ENRAIES . sanAno Wy s 1anvdOOWoo AN 14]
400H L4 WNOas
OILV4 N340 OL 3IVHUIL J00M OL IAVHLENTVE IZ¥10  ATHD-WNININNTY 03LVO gg?ﬁ
OINL-SEVID HVIOS J00H  ALSJVE IH WWODLL WVETD  HIGMOJ 03ZVITSHOOD IZVID ITENO0A HVITD WLy
S400H 1V14  SWOOH OL SALLANNC IZWI0  ATHO-WAININATY 0ILVOD -SOIH 0100 NWNLAY.
AMVAIINAONA MIN  ALTIVE IH WINODLL ¥VITD  HIOMOJ IZVIO STBA0E  WIOLSODI NOSHYH man
£400W 1v14  SWOOH OL SALLANING IZVID  AFUD-WNININNTY G3LVOD aamwvaay (O davis

o
o
o o T
o L] [
o o [
o o [
L EP.
o ]v. FHOLE MIE MIN
0 wozs ptc:a:ﬂlh
we_oe e = ———
VIS 00T MLE m..:c. Xaamw
BN HOOT GNNOND 03 EQTIE: ‘ONOSNVYD ‘0M HLVE 88ZL
] E . ReIRITETY
ON 123008 SN ONIMYEO AN3ITD
oo DNINNY - 310H
| A8 QaNITHI, . M Q34 L9 d350d0ud 1123royd
- S s A39 13 NOGNOT 18 NYWET Lt

T T S3ALVIDOSSY NOIS3A HSY
Qav £6N 'SIAVH HHVdHYO
HY3H ONV O NOILYLS 05 OL WOr 'SON  swoswans v | WRIABSI | worsiad

- —- = - = . ) $S3¥AQVY 103r08d




-H BNITNNG 44V4E
= . .&w al ¥ < L -mm T w r g .u YIWI-\.S i ..J...f,
| 7 I A OF- S SR S [ e B NG
seae - - X o] ke - of® 1 . i _ iﬂ..l.ﬁ.L ’ Tote i
& L e 1l 1 i 1y
l“ “zwa n ok - u -W.-ma .rJ.nu - aioL y a TWIE T-ﬂ anf nl’._ o a -Hn
. lhw % lso.boﬁ —nl LEL _Il a lr i a3a e L @
a 2 L & IM”. wfr s s —— vsaH
e _ a
i T g .
R T il 5 |z L sesr RN Ry Fisesss : e sana a ONIONS 44VLS
NOTTYE BLLEIING ~ : - ; A1 Six g —
0L §HO0D 3AITS SEVID Tl T ess vy, SESSCRRN 4 BN VR WSS TN BN S Y L
0002 X DO0L 03B TIONIE BS e -2 LS I—
00O X 005 L 038 INWNOD B0 3 daen;
ik s g STIVM MIN e—
B00Z X 0081 038 DN BM wa T B -a.m { ‘o8
006 X 006 HIVHINNY & — s.q. N S e
wAMVHO k T W ERE .
% MEMOHS ! pia . y P [
; i - T zwsz,
OOZ L X059 IBOHOETM )  TMET al.m.l ikt \ r ﬂu - " N P
FJUALINEAS WOOH-ATH T | # advisl asa V o3 s,
~ { ; M S " N . 4
a o * SHOOO 0L STINVSIOIS = [FREUY THR. T NOIENALXS
o8 SHOOA 04 STANVAIAIS - SVIUY TIWHS 0L TINY. A4VLAE
- ALISOIWOD HOOT HIAWIL ALISOAWOD WNOTOT  gaAwH LSiXT
BT HAVALOOS MIAN'EAYE HHVd 1anva " L. .
2008 M OIHNYH IYWUVL TN : AHVONNOR L81X3 WHYAHYD|
w4 g STNL ATHUVI ILIHM VIG ATHO-WNININATY DILVOD UL FLINVHD WIAO
..... et r ; WWOSE ONNOH NIVIE-FINVHANG  HIOMOD 32V10 318000 MEYOITEHYW S4HM  ABEO0T T3L0H|
- IM‘ ~ - aooM1via - BANZA M HIEWIL  -SOIM 010D NWALA
..... .&. [ L ANWAIINJON MIN “SHOOO JHOLE NIl MIOLE0II NOENYH AMOLS N1B
heoid e S | am SHiVALOO4 OIAVL 'SREND  SITL ATRHVIN TLIHM VIO SL ILNvHD
[ Twe ) HAIM SYWHVL-ABAYT MIN WINGSE GNAOH NIVId-ABAYY 04 | MUVOETEEYW SLIHM V1 MIN
) | s - 3 t% AFHE-WAININATY 34¥0D WOOT TTAUVIN ILIHM VI0  ATHO-WNININNTY 03103 Anawiaad MO0
zwve " —_— ZnE Wiz aan a3 HIAMOJ IZVID TTANOD WWOSE ANNDH SIVH-SIOHE HIOMOJ SZVID TMWNOG  STNLT NV LIHM  OND SJOHS,
TR o ! sNWn109 - [P W
a3m onm | & o3a z - 4008 Lv1d WNO3S | il LISOANOD TR HOO MY
e 1 9 t%‘ OILVd N340 0L IOVHHAL  JO0M O FOVHAENTVE IZv10  ATHOWNININITY 0ILVOD HVIOS-SSYID ALI4VS L5au
2 et g | S QENL-SSYID MVIOS 400M  A134VS IH WINDDLL HYSTD  HIGMOJ 03ZVID-SH00G 3ZV1S 318000 HYITD o.g.!:”"
. o5 L0 o . o L gy . ; ‘ 400U AV14 SWOOH OL SELLAMNNG 3ZVI9 AFHO-WHININNTY 0ILV0D -S038 0100 NANLNY,
¢ % ) 2 a savie Qg ANVIZNNAOMS MIN  ALIAVE M WWDDLL WVETD  NIOMOL 3ZV10 ITWN0O  HI0LS003 NOSNYH (PLOH MIN
- B400H AVId  SWOOH O SALLANING 3IZVID  ASHO-WAININATY G3LVED aInvATS P
tuudrhis’_ A00H Lv14 ANYLIINIONS AHVLINHA 0N MIN ALTAVE IH WINDD L SVTITD i
r.a.”‘

- | |

tn”. L L — ITWEGLE TWHES TWIZL TWOPL  TWOLE  TWGEG VANV MOOTS ANNE TWiOL
be =] v IWII0IW YSIH R o —— ST1IAD WENYD ON 24
g o e ATHO. “MHV YD TILOH
o A 1aYEI oM L 2N
-— | | e "OME smoouaan 13101 MIN O 19
s o zwsn VIHY VAS1004 MIN

ZwosL  TWOZE  EWS ° zmsh ALINIWY O1L
g R 0 ﬁ.“-n M arand
IOVHOLS
zwes LLET zwez a PR . 09
f.l# zmisE ° zwse W13H TILOH
P TweL  ZWE £331440
TWST L] TWEL [ L} WOOHIDNYHD V1S
%, zweze  ewzze o s | » | ° SLNVHNYLEIH MK

% ! ! !
e o [} T o WOOHLETH 44V1S
IW00L  TWsE zms SWOOMLINYI MIN
LTI zmel IWOLS NIB MAN
| | 1 —
— | — 13LOH MIN
| we me | m we e
EWlETYIS 002 4 MLE SML XOTIW
3405 £+ 4400 T+ NVId HDOM L5HIZ 050404 TTLL ONIMYET 'QHOLNYHD ‘04 HIVE 8824
NLVASOS ] an —f._r
OM LI3rONd. “ON ONIMYHT AN3ND
WO, ENINNY L 1310H
@ L i . 039 L9 03S0d0yd  :123rodd
il v s—" - s— VY0 ELOZ ATNF HIBE Evilhaor
S| aEdeas) S VI AZE L3 NOONOT 1S NYINTT LEL
" 2 T S3LVIDOSSY NOIS3A HEY
S— \@ 0Qr €8N 'STAVH “HaYduyD

HY3Y ONY O NOILYLS 05 01 Y0¥ 'SON s v N o
$S3H0AY 103rodd !




s F 88 r
as
o o) Tl ol
C s
3 i |
_Iqu|,. 1z | o RN B (T awmear
a3m a3m o3| oo Nl
ELE | Eq
=
g
a4n i
' ]
oniaaanasnon ff WITHE
Lan
...... y
HE i A -1 :
T uf_!s._
z w £ _d»ww..\.”
= Zitaait
a _ . o
W Wiz Twiz .n.-i“\
— -—l W
ase | o3 a3s e
' s] = ™ e
ar 3 a3 “$10
% » e et
& o a L —
s A5
aaa
400U LY AHYLIWIONS 7
zWEL @ -
301440 -
advas s s

§ F £ T &

(4 o 1 I, .:ml,.ﬂ
1 i N ..”..u&,._.._.,
0 . | EeALY oA
L s ol Sl o M e FREE
|gam W aan - & a8 'mo_ .
L= a -
a M N sf 20 ®
" " ,\
....m_.m. INILNG TLUIS p—
: I |@z.n.-;:?=|
SIAVH ONILSIXNT
STIVM MIN e—
i § ...S.W..
HHH iasast IV 4 s}
L
amzz awzz | % ez vsaH
¢s  EM) § M e
a3 ] o3 .
g x { W,
ca °le ] e S T
00O 0L SIINVIINE SYINY TIVWS OL 1INV advis
[pre— 4 | ALISOWOD HOOT HIAWLL BLISOMWOD HNOT102  s3avH LeXa
e HAVALO04 MIN'EAVE HHVd o ‘mINIVATH ETIVM
A GINHYI IVWHYL MIN 4 | . AMVONNOR 1si3 YYD
STUL TTTHVIN LIHM VIS ATHOWNINIWNNTY TILVOD £3TL ALNVED w304
WWOSE ONNOH NIVI4AONVHANS  HIOMOd 3ZW19 TIAN0D  WUYGTTOWYW ILIHM  ABSOY 13L0H
4008 1v4 SANIA M HIAWIL SO3H 0709 NWNLAY.
SHIVALO0J O3AVA ‘SEHAT  STIL TTHEVIN TLIHM Wig STUL ILNVED
MAIM DYWHYL-ABAYT MIN WINDSE ONNON NITI-ABAYY OL ; | WHVOEIONYW SLHM AV MEN)
AIWD-WININNTY GILYOD HOOT TTAHVIH ALIHM VIO ASHOWNINIWNTY 03LV0D ANIWIO3E M Hoo14|
JR—— i STUANOT WNTYSTINVA  WOOHLNYIAl
4004 L¥14 wnaas JAIS0ANOD HOOISHAN
OlLvd N340 0L JOVHHAL 400H 04 nIVE 32V Wi OILVOT HVIOSESVID ALI4VE 1534
r» OINL SSVIO HVIOS JOOH  ALTSVS IH WIWOOLE MVITD  HAGMOJ OIZVIDSNOOD IZVIS T19000 WyET 4 Hiw
= @ 400M 1¥14 SWOOM OL SALLIMING IZVID  ASHD-WAINIWATY 0ILVOD -SO3H 0100 NNNLOY, a.n“!ﬁ
AHVLFHAOHS MAN ALIIVE IH WWODL L HYID HAGMOH FZTVID TTANGT  WIOLSODT NOSHYH MM
S400M LV SWODH 04 SELLINING 3ZVID  ASHO-WAINIWATY 03LVDD aanvasn ) ddwis
AMVI3IHAOND MIN  ALFVS IH WWOOLL NVITD  HIOMOd 3ZTVI0 T18N00
srve srvma Qs oasoaons
oo ZWessr zWhES  ZWze ZWO:  ZWOLS  IWESS WIUY MO0 1TNETWI0L
v IWII0IW VEIH k| @ ™ I SR BENYD BN
zhoss
e Kavo1s ¢ s | e
| . e I i OHE eooNOTE T3L0H MIN 0N
s-lo. o [ - VINY V51004 MIN
owoss wozs  zws [ | s ALINIWNY OILVd
| 1 | o d
4 i-_. 4 ° 4 i 4 =z 1
wzs 0 LTI zwez ] P riaane
st o o Zmise RLTER T
v o TWEL  ZWER 0 §331440
sz g zmsL o WODHIDHYHI 44V1S
wzze weze [ & . | SLNVHNVLSIH MIN
Wz o o e o WOOHLS3H 44V15
zwooL  zWsE zwsL SWODMINYI MIN
zwal zwen THOLE NIR MIN
=1 | LNVHNYLEIH ABEOT
i | | | | @z Sasiae s
wiol  Hiy oW oNz | sk ong . el
PP AALE S XOQIN
4008+ 8 NVl OO . ‘OMOINYED 'OM HLYE 882L
T . TLTNdL
COM 193roud ‘SN SNIMYEO AN3ITD
wo, NI 7310H
@ nnnnnn MO, 30vis Q34 L9 3S0d0dd  :L23roud
e M ) WY ELOZ AINE HABL ooz |
ansst | a9 nmvaa aiva TWIE A38 13 NOONOT LS NYINTT LEl

aar €8N 'SIAVH Muvduvd
d¥3d ONY 0d NOILYLS 05§ OL Y0¥ 'SON

$S3400Y LO3rodd

S3ALVIDOSSY NOIS3A HSY

A0 gEnamn v WoALHIE I re—




seve
SHODO OIS SSVID a8
HODTYE 3LLICINE INLNOG LIS I—
0L SHO0O FONS SSVID R —
0002 X 0001 038 TTONIS B8 - L ——
000Z X 0051 038 3WN0 B0
STIVM MIN s—
©00T X DOBL 03I ANIN UM
006 X 008 MIVHOWNY  §
HIVHDWEIO
wamvea
BOZIX0%9 INOHONYM
FWNLINENS WOOH ATH

HLIM IVWHY L ABAYT M3N WWOST ONNOM MIVIABAYT OL . 4 HHVQITIHYI ALIHM ABAYT MAN|
AFHOWAININNTY G3LTOD MOOT ITHHVH ALIHM VIO ASHDWAINIWATY 03LV0D ANIWIOID M ¥OO014

HIAMOG FTVID ITEN0D  WWOSE ONNOH SIVHSJ0HS 0L HIOMOD TTVID FTIEN00  STHLITEIVH BLIHM OND SA0HS |
SNNI0D o SIWANOT WAV ETINYL WOOHLNY 4]
400H LY WNo3s ALISOSN0D FLIHME DM HO0TIHLR

QIAVd N340 OL ITVHHAL 400H OL TWE SZVID  ASHD aauved §§.E5§E

I - FR— FRCI———— $400M Lv14  SWODH D1 SILLAMIAC 3ZVID  ASHO-WOINIWATY 0IAVDD -S03H 07100 NWALNY. x3
“ f l“. _ AMVLIIHAOUA MIN  ALIJVE IH WINODLE MVETD  HIOMOJ 3TVI0 318000 :uos-ou-;.o.w-._b:!nx
- 1 A4WLS

SI008 LV14  SWOOH OL SILLTINNG JZVTD  AFHWNININNTY 0ILVOD LR e

# IWesLE Wiz ZWSEL ZWOwL  ZWO TWEES ANV HOOM LN TWAOL
2 . v e WIIQIN VSIH zwoss O Zwoss AR Wt
. AIHOLS € 181X FARNE! ¢ P
| A | R R | CW. ONE cwoounan 1310H MIN BN
TG . o L] TWEY dll(.‘g MAN
TWOSE | ZWOZL  EWS o WS I ALINTWY DILVd
P : !
4 TWeE  EWLE o ..""-ﬂ. B0 DIENd
Zwzs 0 Emsh zww Twez o —————
%, [ ° Zmise WLIW TILOH
s @ Zwer  EwE a sa%14d0
sz g zws ° WODHIONYHI 44V1S
.(\n Twzze  Tweze 0 SLNVHOVLSIH MIN
mz | o zn ° WOOULSIN 44VAE
ZwooL  ZWSE wsh SWOOHANY IS MIN
zwar 0 P IHOLE WIB MIN
n | 3 Py t.;»i-ﬂ
— e oon R0
EvBTVIE 0021 MLE ML XOOIN
T4A00 88 MY Id HOOTS DL 035005 T1LLL ONIMYHO 'QHOINVED ‘08 HIYE 9821
e AL NdL
‘ON 1331084 N SNIMTHO AN3D
wo | DHINKY I I310H
@ (A8 03NN . kil a34 L9 d350d08d *123rodd
SR, ! ANRSNr——— WO EHOZ ATNF HLEL oo
A3B L3 NOONOT LS NYINIT LEL
INSEI  AH NMYTHO Auva VoS
’ " — SALVIDOSSY NDIS3A HSY
o g —— I@ Qdy €8N "STAYH HHVIHYD d i
HY3IH ONY 0H NOILYLS 056 OL YOr "SON g ava | AN | oAy

ou swIsNY 45 . $S3WQAY 133roY¥d




9ETE

0¥ SWIIENY LS

400¥ LV14 WNO3S

011¥d N30 OL JIOVHHIL 4O0W DL WA 3ZvID  A3W
QINL- SEVID HYIOS JOON  ALTIVE IH MINDOLE HVITD : ]
S4008 L¥14  EWODY OL SILLINNG 3ZVID ATHOWNINIWATY 0ILVOD 5034 0100 NWALNY,  NOISHILYS

— . omoss “WHVANYD T3LOH

ous 0 m i oM UM e o

THsa L o o L] . zWga VANV VdS 1004 MIN

TWOSE  TWOTL  ZWSE o " ZWsL ALINZWY 1AV

| 1 I o | —

TWGS  TRLE o a o e &'3M 2ENd

TWzs ] L zWEz o ;Eﬁ

e 0 o o o THISE UYLIH TALOH

Twse 0 ZWEL  TWEL SAI40

THST L] L WS L WOOHIDNYHI 44718

B — ° .| ELNVHNVLETH MIN

awLe o o iz o WOOHASAN 44745

TWEE  TWLL TWEL EWOOULNY 14 MIN

el 0 v AHOLE NIB MIN

p—" amazs Lot

ALOL Hiv aue aNE 18k aND WOOH TILOH MIN

B TG 002 MLE SML XOOWN
00 21+ 8 NI HOO EQITY "GHOANYHD 'O HIVE 8821
.x_.:a.a. AL NdL
| ‘ON 123roud SN SNIMYHD 1N3ND
] s 1310H
o s Q38 (9 035040¥d  :LD3rodd
WO ELOZ AINF HAE evooz
nesl ] aiva TvaE A38 13 NOONOT 1S NYWFT Lrl
. - - ! SAULVIDOSSY NOISIA HSY
Qar £8N 'SIAVH Muvduvd A

YYIY ONY 0¥ NOILYLS 05 OL YOF 'SON amon OIS | wusenn

$53400Y LO3rodd




‘ON 103r0Nd “oN SNIMYNA
o S
A8 OTHIAHD. 3awis

T

anss @ nwwa auva w35
QQy €8N 'STAVH ‘MVAHYO Hy3y
GNY 0¥ NOILYLS 05 OL VOb "SON

‘AL NdL

a38 19 03S040ud :123rodd
A39 13 NOONOT LS NWWITIvL

SILVIOOSSY NOISIA HSY
R ELEE R §“ Ii. i F ilw
|




] a
X a4 W
I I __

- . ...m_“\

FIVHHIL N3O
7 7 __x. ] \ ] + M \ \ \ ] \ 7
f / / / / P re / 00T ELeD
/ / / / v / / /
J / / ; / parvioums / / / \ . ANILNO TLIS E—
— @
- lu / 460 LYI4 HYI0§
1ona / FHANTD
A J / IYIIGIW VEIH
oo / / AFHOLS ¥ LSIX
A0SR
. 4
u s SHDOA 0L STANVAIOIS = MoIsNaLXa
J { SHO0O 0L STINVAINS = SVIHY TIVWS 0L TANV 44vis
b . | 3LSO4WES HOOT HIABWIL _ BAISOMWO MNOI0D  s3AVM LEIXE
HIVA1004 MIN'SAVE HHVA i —— 2 F QIANIVLIH STTVA
4 GINHTIN SYWHYL MIN AMYVONNON 151X3 HHvduva|

400d Lvd SANIA M HIEWIL  SOFH 070D NWNLAY.

SHLVALO0) GIAVE 'SEHND  STIL AIBHYVI 2LIHM Wia 7 SANL ILINVHD
LIS JYWHYL-ABAYT MIN WIWOSE GNNOY NIVTd-ABAY) DL . . | MMVOUETEUYW BLIHM ABAYT MEN]
.*‘ AIHOWNININNTY 03AY0D woo1 ALIHM VIO ATHOWNINIWNTY 02LVOD ANIWIORD M HOOTS

[———" : SAUANDT WNTVETINYY  WOOHLNY LA/

ADON LY WROuS p ALISOIWOD TLIHME "Y' M HOOTIHLE

" OiAVd N340 OL IIVUNIL  400W OL FAVHASNTVE 3ZVID  AUS ILVOI HYIDE-EETIO ALadvs JuvHnvisIY

£ OTWL SEVIO HVIOS OO A4T4VE IH WNDDLE | ¥BOMO4 03ZVI-SHO0D iiu«ﬂuﬁﬂ“
m £4008 Lv14  SMODH OL SALLANOC © ASHO-WAININATY 0ILVOD -SO3M 0700 NWNLOY.

LTS

TWIST o TWISE A3H TALOH
WY | we ETWEL 321440
TWST TWS L WOOHIONYHD 44VLS
IWZZE | wzIt o SLNVHNVLISIH MIN
Wiz ° zm WODHLETH 44¥1S
TWooL ZWNSE TG SWOOHLNY I MIN
TWRE o EWE FAHOLE NIE MAN
moz o amoz o man
WioL HAY awe aNz 15 aNo. WooH ‘;guti
e MLE SML XOTIN
V400 51+ B NI J00H T3S0A0HE FTLLL SNIMVEO 'QHOINYYD '0d HLYE 88ZL
T QLT WdL
CON 133r08d. ol =
oo | DRINNY J310H
»»»»» e 39w15 38 19 03S0dO¥d  :193r0¥d
Lot Remadidatone — A38 13 NOONOT LS NYINIT Ll
L 2y T S3LVIDOSSY NOISIA HSY
qav €8N 'STAVH ‘HHvduvD

HY3H ONY Od NOLLYLS 05 OL vOr 'SON o v oAl | o

A —— $5340AY 103rodd



SNOILVIWINY ag- ¥ NOILVL1S-IONVYLINI T310H d3S0d0dd
T310H d3S0d0¥d a¥ NOILVYLS 0S

dd NOILYLS

ASAVI AVM T 01 IINVHLNT

FONVHLNT T3L0H M3N

Page 65

NOUWININY SONVHLNT T3L0H 03S040Hd MLE GML XTOIN
UL SNMYHED ‘0YOJINYED 04 HLYE B9ZL
" — “OL7 WL
"ON LI3F0Hd ON DNIMYHO AN3IN2
o BRINN T3L0H
A8 OINITHD G 438 v9 043S040¥d  :j53r0ud
WO PIOZ ANV HLS ewionz.
NS AB MM 3uve s A38 13 NOONOT LS NYINST L1
T S3LVIO0SSY NOIS3A HSY

Hy3 ONY Od NOILYLS 05 OL WOr 'SON G s WousTeIn | v

$8380AY LO3rodd



SNOILLVININY ag-
T310H d3S0d0dd G NOILVYLS 0S .—

ASAVI AVM Z
0d NOILVYLS

' ] ' |

=

)
i
| |

NOLLYWINY INCHS T3LO0H 035008 MLE ML XOQIW
UL SHIMYHE ‘QHOLNYNO 'Oy HivE 982
QL7 WdL
TUPMEANOHNOILY LS05 ZHAY LSO ENOLLYWINY SO/ L9
ON LO3r0ud ‘BN ONIMYET ININD
wa NN 7310H
A8 0INIIHD Iovis 038 9 03S0d0¥d  :j33r0ud
L) FLOE AVIN HAS! VBT |
IS ABNMYHD iva oS A3E 13 NOOGNOT 1S NYWA Ll
i B Sl S31VID0SSY NOIS3A HSY
YT ONY Od NOILYLS 05 O1 ¥OF "SON A TN w WAL I [———

SS3¥AAY L23roud



€ 3 £ £ LD

! gVB00Z IS5 NOILVAS 13 (HLUON) LHOIY 1S1X3 aab €an a¥ NOILVLS 05 OL VO "SON-3LIS

i 4

OO

4¥LS SIAVH) 05 OL VOV “SON

YT
(TTTII

v ON

I T oo 0

T e—

OH SWIISNY LS
% 'OM SEN0M

:

TAAOT TR

T

I 44V1S STAVH HINHOS

B TG00 L NOILVATTS HLHON! LHDRS 035040 ¥ ONIISTGE

MLE S XOaIW
‘OHOANYHD 'aY HLVE 8822

0V €8N 'STAVH IV HYEY
ONY Od NOILVYLS 0§ Ol Y0¥ 'SON

S§S340aY LO3roud

‘aLindL
T3LOH
038 {9 0350d0¥d 1 33r0ud|

A38 13 NOONOT 1S NvWaT Ltk
S3LVIDOSSY NOIS3A HSY

- _Tun
b e § S ——
| wo OHINNIE
(A a—— e
VWO €L0Z AINE MABL vBoozs |
NSS! A8 NMYHED Ava IS

AN3nD

] fres—




snovininy as- () |

1310H d3S0d0¥d ¥ NOILVYLS 0S

JOVHHIL 40 M3IA (HLNOS) 1437 71310H d3S0d0¥d

AHLNID

AV2Ia3IN

NOLLYWINY (S) L9437 TWid3V T3L0H 0350d0HS
FLIL DNIMYET

ELLVASOSENOILVININY S DR 01 B
ON DNIMYED

ELTTRNAMNOU Y LSS
ON 123r0ud

Wi

DNNNY -
A8 OIHITHD 1 F0ViS

L] BLRE AWM HLD, BT |
INSEI  AS NMVHO aiwa ERLES

Qa¥r £8N 'SIAVH "Muvduvd
Hy3d ONY Od NOILLYLS 05 OL vOr 'SON

$53400Y L23roud

Page 68

M6 SML XOdIN
'QHOANYHO 'Y H1VE 8824

Ll wdl
AN3ND

13LOH
038 ¥9 0380408d  :j93r0ud

A3E L3 NOONOT 1S NYINTT Lkl
S3ALYIDOSSY NOIS3A HSY

e e A



SNOILVININY a€- .— .—
T3L0H 03S0d0¥d ¥ NOILVYLS 0S

o ‘ON

M3IA TVII3VY (HLYON) LHOIN T310H a3

0d NOILYLS

NOUVHINY (N} LHDIH TWid3Y THL0H 3504084
FLL DNIMYET

1 MO ONNOILYLS0S UL ESORENOLLYIINYSOMEIL L5
OGN L33roNd ON ONIMYHO
ki DN T
AB O3MIFHD F9VLS
wvO PLOZ AWM HLD eviooz |
INESI  AH NMYHO Awa ERVET

Qar €8N "SIAVH "HHYdHYO
HY3H ONY 04 NOILYLS 05 OL Y0¥ 'SON

$53400Y L23roud

Page 69

NS SML XOaIN
‘QHO4NYHD 'O H1VE 88ZL
‘aLT WdL

N3N
1310H
038 +9 03S0d0¥d  :153r0ud
A38 13 NOGNOT LS NYW3T bvi
S3LYIOOSSY NOIS3A HSY



B
SNOILVIINY ag- A.v
7310H A3S0d0dd G NOILVLS 0S

AVINAVY (LS3IM) dVIH

FHLN3D
AvIIa3n
vS3aH

Hoval3as

SNOILYIINY T3L0H O3S0d0OUd MLE S XQQIN
L1 SNIMYETD ‘QHOANYHD ‘08 HLYE 8821
3 aLindl
THRTRIVTENOUYLSS ZLUVLSISENOULVINNY OB R B
‘ON 123roMe ON SNIMYHO AN3IN2
o NN T310H
AB GIHITHD 30VLS Q38 ¥8 03S0d0¥d  :j93r08d
w0 PIOZ AVW HLT EvENE L
INSSl AE NMWHD w0 — A38 13 NOANOT LS NYWTT Lrt
OOF£80 "SR S S3LYIDOSSY NOIS3A HSY
WY3IY ONY Od NOILYLS 05 OL YOF SON A oBowo A O wonan

§53400Y L23royd



s EVD00ZYE 31958 NOILVAS 13 (LSVI)INOYS 1310H 0350d40ud Gar £an G4 NOILVLS 05 OL V0¥ "SON

:
aimm  NOISNILNI TILOH MIN [— DHIDIINE 49¥18 S3AVH ONILEING
SLINN VLY SOMYTION  WIdSVA AL 4OME IZVIS TTENOA ATHD avaiaan

| I 1 Rt |5 % k..t el
. = T —
: HM | i
hﬁ ssssss Il
4

| BEERBEAAEC]

“ “
. [ L
- HHH .Dm,m m m D E .
e O M 0 O ([
_ m — (I 11|
IANID —
AvNoaAN S | 3
i . Tdd08'E
REFT oy g
!!!!!!!!! QISOI0NA
El 3 a 2 - | v
Sk S— MLE SML XQQIW
2L oMIMYED ‘QHOANYYD ‘04 HLYE 9824
...... I e a1 "aLTWdL .
ON 1o3r0ud o onmvag 1N53
wo BNINA T3L0H
| ASOINIAND ERLA] Q38 19 03S040¥d  :j53r0Nd|
o !M.u.._ e, A39 13 NOONOT 1S NVWET i¥i
aay €8N ‘SIAVH ‘HHvdEYD Hy3d S3LYIDOSSY NOIS3IA HSY

ONY OY NOILYLS 05 OL YOF 'SON  Laswown e | B T —

S$§3400V LO3roYd




30aVHVd i NOILV1S-NOILVA3T3 1S3IM G3S0d0odd

soL2Z 8L oz zz 8z 9€ OL ZE BE

ok Yoi Zk vk 91

or

0S5 Ol vor Z5
i LU ] —1l Il o
..... _ sic08 Azwolst o PO S = - M
savnogow AzdOLS T - 1 WWF: L " |gle ;
SAIHOLS Z SATHOLS T s W e s s e s e e : = o
SATHOLS € _w_ =] _n_"_ H o
sA3MOLS § W11 ISEE MR RN i o
|
¢ 7310H 035040Hd  SAIHOLS § >
3adviVYd ayd NOILYLS-NOILYAIT3 1SVY3
L9 65 LS S5 ES LS 6 iy St £y 34 6t LEOL LZ 14 EZ [ 14 61 Fas 113 £L 113 6 i s € k
A} I s | P an |l 1| - . | ..
= = e - o o = 1 = =3 SESESmcpees JIESS SR o N S S T e—
[sazmoise | e ; y
SAIUOLS §
3SNOH SINDY
©OF 68N O NOIVLS S3dvOS133uIS : MLE SML XOdIN
UL DNIMYEG QYOINYYD '0Y HLVE 88TL
: Q11 Wl
ON 13370 ‘BN ONIMYHT AN3ITD
Wi NN J3LOH
AB OFMIIHD IoVis 038 19 03S0d0¥d  :j33r0Nd
WWO EMOE ATNE HiBE N
snssi| Aanmvia aiva o A38 13 NOGNOT LS NYWI 1vi
OOV £8N 'STAYH HuYuYD SALVIOOSSY NOISIA HSY
Hv3H ONY Y NOILYLS 05 OL YOy "SON a8 e ava WIS | oY

SS3WOAV LO3roud




SNOILVININY ag-
7310H A3S0d0¥d ay NOILYLS 0S A M3IA (HLNOS) 1437 71310H d3S0d0odd

Od NOILYLS

(ap)
N~
_ (O]
_ _ _ _ >
_ Q)
__-_. -
.
[ 18
|
t
IHINID
NOLLYIINY (35) 1431 T3L0H 035040 MLE SML XOaIW
UL SNIMYET "QHOANYHD 'Od HLYE 882
aL ndL
TUPOEENOHNOILY 1 S05 THAVASOSSNOUYNINYIOHA ZBL
“ON L23r0ud ‘ON DNIMYHET IN3ND
. ONINY G- 1310H
AH OIHDIHD F9vLS 038 ¥9 0350408d  :j43r0ud
wWO TLOZ AVIN LD EVEROL s
NS AE NMYHD va I3 AZE 13 NOONOT LS NYINFT LEL
A R R NS S3LVIDOSSY NOISIA HSY
HY3IH ONY 04 NOILYLS 05 OL Y0¥ "'SON Py v WL -

$S3400Y L23roud



SNOILVININY ag-

3

VN3V (HLNOS) 1437 T310H A3S0d0¥d

NOLLYWINY TWINTY (3] 1437 T13L0H 03504084
LI DHIMYEO

THPOTRNTENOILYLIS0S EHLVASISSNOLLVNINY SOHATD

'ON 123r0ONd BN DNIMYED
WD DNINNYTS
AB JIHIIHD VIS
L] PLOZ AV HLY EwENOZ |
w_..wm.. AB NMYHO Uva IWIE

0ar €8N "S3AVH "Mdvduvd
Wy3Y ONY 0¥ NOILYLS 05 OL vOr "SON

§534800Y 123royd

Page 74

MLE SAL XTI
'QHOINYHD '0d HLVE 882L
aLTwdl

1N3MD
1310H
038 v9 43S040¥d  :)33r0ud
AZ8 13 NOONOT 1S NYWTT vl
S3LVIOOSSY NOIS3A HSY

wnaanamn aivn WousaIs I e



e e NOTLVASTS (HLINOS) 1337 1310H 03S0408d 4P £an a8 NOILVLS 05 OL VOV 'SON

MIIHG FIVS O NMYa AH4IH WOIHILMI
HWNLAY, HI018033 . MUYIHYD TILOM TIROH M FLYD HNOHLIFD
OHIGUNE 44VLE STAVH ONILEIXNT HOSHYHETIVM MIN . s . : o L HYD Zi 03S0408d MIAN-OINIVLIE TONDS LSINT

il

_.________ _mlmﬁﬂ oy B EE ]
s = e
T | M_H Wm_

.u we _ j ORRTLARIE -
av13 TaNVe  SLNVHNVLSIH avs TaNvd HOINE JOV4 03U NMVE NIINE 32V4 0T WMV
03ZVI0 MY31D  ALISOAWOD LM OIZVID HVI0S  ALISOAWOD JLIMM —.ago-!!! e o

ALTAVE IHWE'L 440 MOVALIS M3N  FTAN0D HVIID 440 MIVALIS MAN WY WINOOE X WL R —— MOSNVH-STIVM Man  44VAS SIAVH Nawuos MOSHYHSTIVM MIN

05 DL YOF SON 0L MHV4 HYD JLVAIND

OH SWTISNY LS
% 'ON 3SNOH
N4HOE T
8 S [+ € 2
05 OL 5 'SOM DNITTING J447LE SIAVH DMILEIND
MLE SAML XAOIN
— e ‘QHOANYHD ‘O HLvE 8822
e ‘GLTWEL
ON LI3rOHd. SN ONIMEHD AN3IIT2
o NN 71310H
yyyyyy . - _39vis 038 {9 03S0d0¥d 1 33r0ud|
uuuuu o R oo g2 A39 13 NOONO 1S NV Lol
iy T $3LVIO0SSY NOIS3A HSY

Hv3d ONV OY NOILVLS 05 Ol VOr 'SON oW awva | WoLANISI0 | At

S$s3daav ._.Umaﬂa_




1310H

HUVYJHYD T3LOH "ON Z}

NOLYWINY (L53M) 8v3d 1300H d3S0d0ud

FULIL ONIMYEO

ZUHEANOHNOLLY 805 ZHAVISOSENCLL YNNG AN TS,
‘ON L3308 ON ONIMYE
o DNINNY I
A8 OINIIHD 29V1S
WO FLOZ AW HLS Eviloaz:;
INSSI  AB NMYHG ETU IWIS

aay €8n 'SEAVH "Mdvddvd
d¥3d ONY OH NOILYLS 05 OL WOF 'SON

$S3¥AdY L23roud

8E "ON O1 HV3H

Page 76

MLE SML X
'0YO4NYHD 'OM HLVE 8824
aLTWNdL

IN3ND
1310H
038 ¥9 03S040¥d ;) 53r0ud
A38 13 NOONO' 1S NvW3T Ll
S3LVIOOSSY NDIS3A HSY

i 1w L] [



. £WD00Z' 31958 NOILVAS 13 (1S3M) 4vVaY 1310H G350d40¥d aay £an au NOILVLS 05 OL V0P ‘SON

nl_a.l.i-“.._ﬁ STINVA TLISOINOD !dl!ﬁ AINVHLNI AINIVAIH 4008 LvI4 IOVHLSIIVE IH WL »-Hﬂ_laﬂv..—. QANIVLIH TIVAHNG
SRAVH QINIVLTH HADIOD MW SIAVH OINIVLIN b FINI LEINT AHVAIMAOS AZVVD WYTTID M ENOONGIS ANIHE MaN WHY, igixa
(e R TRITI IS kSl U s ST
. ——— : e e S 1 e

ﬁm ﬁ# ] ... _. - . T..
= 2 | - : | il

E | d

Vil 3TYDS 008 L NDUYATTE LLEDM) dv3i 0IS00NS § IMLENE

ZHEWEZ
UL ONIMYET

wo DNINNY -
nnnnnnnnn ECLUE

VWO £4OE AT HABL Evioor s
ANSSI| A8 NMYHD Auvo IS

aar £8MN 'STAVH MuvYdHvD
d¥3d ONY 0" NOILYLS 05 OL YOF 'SON

$83400Y L33rodd

MLE GML XOOIN
‘OHOANYHED '0d HivE 8821
‘ALTNdL

FUE ]
J310H
038 /9 03S040¥d  :j53r0ud|

A38 13 NOONOT LS NN vl
S3LVIDOSSY NDIS3A HSY

i vy s [




SNOILLVININY a€- Md
T310H d3S0d0dd G NOILVLS 0S

9

M3IA (HLYON) LHOIY 7310H a3S0d0dd

OY NOILVYLS
AHBAVT AVM Z

13

T
i

ROLLYWINY [N LHDIE T310H 0380d0ud

FTLL ONIMYEO
IUMVEBNOMNOLLYLS0S ZHEVASOSENOLLYNINYSOHAE
ON LI3F0dd ON DNIMYHO
s DHINNY -
AB JINIIHD 39VLS
Yo FLOT AVIN HLS EniBOOE |
anss| AB NMYHO aiva VIS

00 €8N 'SIAVH “HHVdHYD
Hv3d ONY Od NOILYLS 05 OL Y0¥ "'SON

§53¥0aY 103roud

oo

N~

(O]

(@)

]

o

MLE SML XOaIW

‘THO4NYHO 'OM H1VE 882L

‘ALTNdL
IN3ND

1310H

038 v9 03S0dOY¥d  :393r0ud

A3E 13 NOONOT 1S NYINET Lil
S31VID0SSY NOIS3A HSY

- [epe— nomnin



snouvwiny ae- €
1310H A3SOdOY¥d A NOILV.LS 0S WOu¥d M3IA- T3LOH G3S0d40ud !

aH NOILVYLS

ANIWIAV LSIXI

HLNOS NOH M3IA 0300 MLE SML XOaw
UL OHITHT 'QHO4NYYD ‘08 HLYE 8821
ALTNAL
2w HNOILY 1805 i IINYAOMASRL
'ON 1D3r0Hd ON SNIMYNT PLER]
o ENINNY I T310H
AB OIHIIHD 39VLE 038 v9 03S0408d ;) 53r0ud
. M pwifons .
— i g A38 13 NOONOT 1S NYW31 Ll
QOF €8N "SIAVH “HeYIHYD S3LVID0SSY NDIS3A HSY
HY3H ONV Jd NOILVYLS 05 OL Y0¥ 'SON A dsvn MR o

S$§3H0AY L23royd



1S3IM 3FHL NO¥4 Y SWTISNY 1S- ¥V3Y 1310H d3S0d0dd-IOVINOWNWOLOHd

HYYdHYD 1310H 30
HINHOD '"M'N OL-5 'ON

05 0L VOo¥ 'SON
d¥3d 1310H 0350d404dd

Page 80

1SV3 3HL WOY4 Ay NOILV.LS- LNO¥d 7310H d3SOd0O¥d-IOVLNOWOLOHd

JOVINOWOLOH 13381% 1310H 03504084 o MUG SML Xa0IN
FNLIL ONIMYEO OHO4NYHD 'Od H1vd 8821
ZHPVERNVOMNOILY] §. EALYASOSIOVINONORASL ‘arindl
+ it )
‘ON 123r0kd ‘SN SHIMVED ANZITD
o SN T1310H
A8 OINITHI Jovis M3N a350d0¥d :123roud
O ELOE AW ONE| N
INSST  AB NMYEO EI:) ERvh A28 LI NOONGCT LS NYW3T ek
Qay €8N 'STAVH "HeVdHYD S3LVIDOOSSY NOIS3A HSY
Hv3H ONY 0d NOLLYLS 0§ OL vOr "SON prEe. o WRLAHISH | ol

$S3d400Y 123rodd



SNOILVININY ag- ._N-
T1310H d3S0d0¥d Gy NOILVLS 0S

MUVLAUVI OL ASAVT AVM € HONOWHL 3AINA 7310H A3S0d0dd

~—
[e0)
(0]
(@)}
Q)
o
WOLLYWINY ABAYT A¥AS -2 T3LOH Q3S0<0Hd MLE SML XODIN
TILIL SNMYED 'QHOINYHD ‘04 HLYS 8824
NLYESOR ZhiAW. & PO LB El— —2&
‘ON L23roHd ‘BN SNIMYHO AN3ND
WO ERINNY T3L0OH
AB GINDIHD. 39vas 038 ¥9 43S0408d ;) 53r0ud
el s (MRS P A32 13 NOGNOT 1S NvW31 Ltl
P — S31VID0SSY NDIS3A HSY
HY3H ANY Y NOILYLS 06 OL Y0¥ 'SON JrreE awvn e

§534800Y LO3rodd



ANMYLND OF 00T ONNOYSD 13L0H 0IS0d0Md MLB SML XOaIN

TILIL ONIMYHT ‘QHO4NYHD ‘08 HLVE 8824
: ‘AL WdL
— 7 IN3MD T44007°0+QH007d ANNOYUD A3S0d0dd AVMY.LND At
Li_ DN I J310H
AB OINIIHD ERTTHS M3IN 0350d0ud 1193roNd ABAYT AYM Z
P e (e P A3% 13 NOGNOT 1S NV 1vh 01 SONVHLNT
Q0P €8N 'STAVH “WVduYD S3LVIO0SSY NOIS3d HSY
HYIH ONY 0¥ NOILYLS 05 OL YOF ‘SON Jrys— i P I
$$340av 123rodd

0d NOILYLS

34V OTYAIH-0F "ON

HV3H BE "ON

SHVD S1
HHVY4HYD TILOH

JHLINID
AVIIa3IN
VS3H




AWAYLAD OF HOOTH 18814 TELOM 038040k MLE SML XOaIN

TILIL ONIMYET ‘QHOANYHD ‘04 HLVYE 8821
nnnnnnnnnnnn 05 ZLVLS0S LN DEOMASE L alindl
ON L33roud | ON ONIMTHO AN3D
... . o M3N 02904084 :J3rond 14400°€+@ATHOLS 1SHId A3S0d0dd AVMYLNOD A€
o ELOT BNOC HEGE viBoT L
NSS! AH NMYHO 3uva TS AZE L3 NOONOT LS NYINIT LFL
aar €8N 'STAYH HEYdEYD S3ALVIDOSSY NOIS3A HSY
HY3H ANY O" NOILYLS 05 OL vOr 'SON o va ]
S$S3M00Y 193r0ud . . .

ad NOILYLS

Od SWI3SNY 1S

"



AWML OF HOO'1S GNODIS TE10M 035008 MLB SML XaaIN

EEEEE wHO 'OHO4NYHD 'aY H1vE 8821
ZHOERNOENOUY LSS EUAVLSOSLN DO DG aLindl
ON LO3roNd ‘ON DNIMYHT AN3D
il DNINNY I T3L0H
|AB OIHIIHD ~ 39wis M3N 03S0dOY¥d :j53roNd
wwwww i g A38 13 NOGNOT LS NV L9l
aar €80 'SIAYH HEYLEYD S31VID0SSY NDIS3A HSY
Hv3H ONY 0" NOILYLS 05 OL vOF "SON 52.“_!.. .:a. t..:.z..!. [r— J““conwaam Ohm DZN nmwcloxl >€;<-—-=° n”
$53400Y LD3rodd

ad N

aH NOILVLS

Page 84



AYMYLND OF HOOTS Q¥IHL T10H 03504084 ALE SAML XOAIN

FILIL SNIMYED ‘OHO4NYHD 'OY HLVE 8821

1 o aLiwdl
T onioarona ‘ON DNIMYHE AN3ND

Wi Er—. T3LOH
LAS GENTING, 3oL M3N 03S0d0¥d  :153roud

e A38 13 NOONO 1S NYW31 L1 74400°6+DATHOLS QUE A3S0d0dd AVMVY.LIND A€
Q0P £80 'SIAVH “MHYIHYD S3ALVIDOSSY NOIS3A HSY
HY3H ONY 0" NOILYLS 05 OL vOr SON a8 T uva WL | wossAE
55340aY L23royd

Jd NOILVYLS

Page 85



AVAYAND OF 80074 HLMNGE T3L0H 3S040M MLE ML XOTIN

T oM VMRS D8 v 74400°21L+@AFUO0LS HLP/400d AIS0d0dd AVMYLND AE
LRI ONNCILY LSS ZLAVASIR LN OHG AR D._. vzn._.
ON LI3rONd ON DNIMYHO
Wi DN I T310H
A8 OIHIIHD EGLICS M3IN 03S0d0ud 1Y
el il T i) A38 13 NOGNOT 1S NYWIT LS
0ar €8N 'STAVH HuvdEvO S31VID0SSY NOIS3A HSY

HY3H ONY Od NOILYLS 05 O1 Y0¥ 'SON L uva L .

$S340AY L23rodd

O NOILYLS

04 SINT3SNY 1S




(G3SY3IATY G-a NOILD3S) HINOS-HLYON AVMVLIND a¢€

44V1S
S3AVH
H3IWNO4
N
(e 0]
(0]
(@)
©
o
. £
MOvHLlas
S137104 J1NENd
T4400°S L+
QISUINIY 0-0 NOLLDIS AYMYLND OF ..Eo“.m.m-w%hx__wdﬂn .GmOuﬁwwﬁmme@_m =
ZHHUERNTHNOLY LSO ZLYESONLADEONATRL aL1dL
ON LO3FCHd ON DNIMYHA AN3N2
wo ONINNY et 73L0H
AB OIHITHD 39V1S M3N 0350d0ud 1123roud
anss  ag ziﬂuw = wi__.mv__..wa_“ x w..umw A38 13 NOONOT LS NYW3T LrL
AaP £8N 'STAVH “HHYIHYD S31VID0SSY NDIS3A HSY
HY3H ANV O NOILYLS 05 O1 ¥0r 'SON R

v L Wensin T

$S3400Y L03rodd



LS OB MIIA OF SONITING HOIM TYH LN S3AWH MLB SML XQQIN

FILIL DHIMYEY .DmOquo '0d H1vE 882L

TLTLEANTHNOILY LS0S TLAVASOS LN DGOSR | o._-l_ —.‘ﬁl—. .—-zm_l_u

g g - 1S3IM FHL NOU4-(MOTTIA) SONIATING HOIH TVILNID NMOL SIAVH TVI¥3V ¢

WO

A 0INIIHD wz.u.zhﬂ.m M3IN 0350d408d 1123roxd

anss Al z;ﬂuw il !Ew””_ﬂ Jw_ﬂu_a A8 13 NOOGNOT LS NYW3T LFL
Q0F £90 'SIAVH “HEYdEYD S3LVIDOOSSY NOIS3A HSY
HvY3H ONY 0" NOILYLS 05 OL V0¥ 'SON P - mosE | wosam
S8380aY L03royd

TVH NOLONITHYH
® SIAVH

£, ..4.. . : .
ANV dnd i by
oy e B i
a




15%3 WOEA M3IA OE SOMIONNE HOIH TYELNID S3AMH

5 AL SHIMYHO
TiTOERNVONNGUYLSS LAUVABOSLNIONADLERL
‘ON 103roud ON SNIMVYEO
w0 DNINNY T
A8 OFHIIHD IDVLS
wo ELDE 3NNT HISE vl L
NSS! AR NMYHO 3Lva ERLE

Qar €9 "SIAVH "MeVdEYD
HY3IY ONY 0¥ NOLLYLS 05 OL YOr SON

S53¥0AY LO3rodd

FrEe

MUB SAML XOOIN
'QYOINYHD ‘04 HLYE 8BZL

AL wdL

J310H

AN3ND

M3IN d350d0ud 1193roNd

A3® 13 NOOGNOT LS NYWET LEl
S3LVID0SSY NOIS3A HSV

(]

A1SV3 FHL NOUI-IMOTTIIA) SONIATING HOIH TVILNID NMOL S3IAVH TVI¥3Y aE

Page 89



g-9 NOILD3S) T00d HONOWHL 1LSIAM-1SV3 AVYMYLND a¢

|

ooa

0Y NOILVYLS | <
e i S
o i b |
b o o
1 1l e —
EEE—
e MOVELIS
|
Liss
o
> ; (o))
(O]
(@)
— ©
Al
MovELds 14400724+
\ Hovalds
MOvVELIS
e 1440061+
- A T MLE SML XA
S8 NOILD3S-AVAYLND OF T3L0H 0350408
: 2LIL ONIMTHY ‘OHOEINYHD '0d HivE 8821
TLFEENVOHNOLLY LS06 TUAVLSORLND0HA L @i DL.I_ rdﬂ_-_.
ON LI3r0Hd BN SNIMYHE AN3N2
WO ONINNY et 73L0H
A8 OIHIIHD 30VLS M3N 0350d0ud 1123roMd
anssi  ag zzﬂuw o wz:_.m'__.._aah ’ w._umw A38 13 NOONOT LS NYNIT L7l
AR P ) SILVIDOSSY NOISIA HSY
HY3H ANY O NOILYLS 05 O1 v0r 'SON AN anve oL R0 Wensia g

$53400Y L03roxd



EVE002'E 31V38 G3S0d0dd 8-8 NOILD3S SSOud

aNnoda 14400'0+
OH NDILVLS

ASE MAN 4400'C+
SAINGITVE FLLINN M SHODD |
NS "WATY GILVOD
ABUO ITVI0 W00 MIN

—r—

ONZ MEN 440008+

HLF MANH 00T
Wi HIVELIE
FOVHLENTVE IZVID
ALBIVE HYIID IH WL

iy
4008 MEN  T4400'S ks

ONITTING 44VL1S
—
SIAVH DNILSINT
QOOH M 81300 RITU WOOULNY TS OL 3LIHM S400H L4
AIVHING WA b 4008 WNO3S SIUANDT WATY MEN  ANVAIIHIONS p——

~—
EVD00Z'E IIVOS = ®»
a3S0d0odd V-V NOILD3S SSOuD o
annowe 123001 (@)}
o Q)
...... o
FUI P
SHINOITVE JLLINNC
M SHOOD JAME WATY
GILVOD HIAMO AIHD
FZVID TTANOD MIN
anz
QIIVIHIVS SOIH MOTD
HWMLAY. HI0LE02T NOENYH
ETIVM MIN GISOJ0HD
aut man
FIVIHIVA SOTH .MOTD
HIALOY, HIOLEOII NOSNYH
STIVM MIH OISO
HiP MEN 1440021
13
soouman  sosie G
OOO0H M S1300 14400°G8 +5 WOOHLNY YIS OL JLIHM
LVHLKE MW b 400Y WNO3E AHANOT WY MaN
¥ B002 1 WIS B-8¥-Y SNOLLDIS TALOH 0IS0d0ud . MLE AL XTOIN
FULIL ONIMYED QHOSINYED 04 H1VE 89824
‘ALTWdL
ON L23rONd “ON DNIMYED AN32
b NN T310H
A8 03NIIHD I9VLS 038 49 03S0d0¥d  :j33roNd
WWO ELOZ ATNC HLSL Eviionz
3NSE AS NMYHD e Fwos A38 13 NOONOT 18 NYWAT LTl
R SO B SIS SILVIDOSSY NDISIA HSY
HY3H ONY 08 NOILYLS 05 OL YOr 'SON A A Noalaseie | o

$53400Y L03rodd




e,

HUVdHvYO 1310H

(3-3 NOILO3S) AGAVT HONOYHL 1SIM-1SVI AVMVYLND At

D NOILDIS-AVMYLND OF T3L0H 038040ud
UL DNIMYHET

ELFVERNOHNOLLYLS0S BSOS ANDHOHATRE
ON L33r0dd ON DONIMYYO
e SHINNYIS
A8 OIHITIHD I9VLS
oo ELOZ INAT HLET Evilooz:i
NS AS NMYHO Jva ERL

aar €an 'SIAVH Muvduvd
HY3H NV O NOILYLS 0S5 O1 WOy ‘SON

$S34AAY LO3roNd

ALE GML XOOIN
‘QHOINYHD ‘08 HLYE 8821

‘ALl indl

AN3IND
T3LOH

M3N 03S0d0ud 1193roNd

A8 L3 NOONOT LS NYW3T Ll
S3LVYIDOSSY NOISIA HSY

awwn WoaLamEE I novsi



EVG00271 3198 g360d0ud G-a NOILD3S ONO1

. (=] } m— | sy I
Twogs 00 W i TNNOHD 144000+ |
L VOO AN . ok NHHL IATHD ABAYT | |
.”E.-u Aveoy s R | ] - [ or _
vorca k = { - e e = o z _ 0L 2T 'SON |
i i |
ABSOTY IETWIN TaI00T
HIVLS HIVLS e
_ A4VLE L4 IW0LS
FHANED
R e 4
— * s | T aNE MaN 144009
HIVLS o L H s
_ AdVLE 7 7 ubd n«.h“. 8z @30 iz a3m 9% a3n 52 038 vz o3m
i
T _ 1 1 99 oam 49 038 zroam ro3s o._"snn &¢ agn sEaan i€ o@e . ».
_ EEER
= HLiP M3N  THH00TLs
ki st ONIOTING VLS
—
SIAVH ONILEINI
T - e STIVM MIN  —
u n * u .& w 400H MAN  T4400'GE

STINVS FLISOINOD E400W AV WOOHLNY Y OL 34iHM 000H M LN N4H00°E4+1
HINNLNY, HIDLE0DT HOSNYH
HNOIOD MAN  ANVLINIONd SIHANCT WATY MAN LOVHLXT IH W b 400 WNOFS

EVB00Z'L ITWOS gIS0d0dd -9 NOILD3IS SS0uD 5]
o

aH SWIISNY ‘LS H v . ]_ WNVH XL Pl ] e =

i ABAYT NHHL IATHO I WZE
L8 M3IN VA0 E S ]
"I.lcs u.n.I WY zh o3l XH"- o LLITEEL] ak HAYE ot oae
0ILYOD NIAMOA ATHD _ asnoH ‘sia 810
3zvI0 IMMN0G MaN
. y - ~—— g - T . .
u‘ ”— Iﬁ H_ N 1NII.. 4 6z £2 HivE P
{ | . ] o sz o3 .+ “sia ‘g0
» —l _ . L - o | S
FULNID TEII0IW VEIH e gu» ﬁ 1 I ] 7
| o8] as wive prp
| H M W u W | .- ol | o wa
- | | | | | N e .
L2l | man rumwk: i B . L - L
ENLL | "
R _' z gﬂ»n’. c!“.“.-hi VeI
| - woooLno
- o b0 s | 4008 S8V
400H MIN 1430051+
v S _ ﬂ 8

QIIVIHIVS SO3Y MO0
HENLAY. MI0LS003 NOSHYH 54003 Ly14 WODHLNYTA OL 3LIHM 44005 E+0 QOOH M 51200

ETTVM MIN 0IS040Hd ANYLIINA0HS SIWANDT WAV MaN JOON WNO3E  LOVHINT IHW L

w0024 IS -0 DD SNOUDIS TALOH 0ISOA0Hd MLE GAAL XCIOIN

F1LIL ONIMYHE ‘QYOANYYD ‘0Y HLYE 9824
N—_.gng(hg. ZLO0T LVLIS0S GODISLIAS OHL DS D.—ll— NdL
“ON 193r0ud “oN SNIMYED AN3ITD
wo EHINAY T3L0H
AB QINDANT. 30VLE Q38 49 03S040¥d  :j33r0Nd
YO ELOZ AT HLBL Evillooz i
INSS A NMYHD aivo TIvos A38 13 NOONOT LS NYIWIT LrL

RN SO T eIV SILYIDOSSY NOISIT HSY
HY34 NV O3 NOILYLS 0§ OL VOF "'SON e e NouAEIS | st

$53400V LO3rodd




O1OHd TVId3V-aav £49n ad NOILVLS 0S Ol YO¥ SON-ILIS d3S0d0dd

P

4
K
o
z
e
| =)

HaVRDOLOMS TyiiIy AL

L ONIMYHT
T i
ON 193r0Nd ON ONIMYHO
WO DNNNY I
A8 n_wu-uw-.u.u. . FDVLS
o ELOT AW HALE EvE0E |
Wﬁiw.m hﬂ NMYHT 3iva IS

aar €8N ‘STAVH HuvduvD ¥vay
aNY OY NOLLVLS 06 OL Y0¥ 'SON

$8340AY LO3r0dd

Page 94

MLE GML XTaIN
‘QHOANYHO 'OM HLVE 8822
QL dL
AN3TD

T3LOH
038 19 0380d08d  :33r0Nd

A38 13 NOONOT LS NYINGT Pl
S3LVID0SSY NOIS3A HSY

G ava L L]



ATHOLE § ISNOH SINDV

AJMOLE S  ISNOH SINDY

TS00'Dh

AIFHOLS £

F2400°FEe

OY NOILLYLS

OH NOLLVLS

S | Ir

TS 931 0H 03S0d0d SATHOLS §

AFHOLS §  ISNOH SINDY

| S—

AFHOLS €

1440081

a4 NOILLVLS

§°ON

4006

T3L0H 03S040Hd"
aavy €8N 0¥ NOILYLE SNOILDIE 1331
VLA DHIMYET
ZhrERr 1506 -
‘ON 103r0ud. ON DNIMYHA
b ENINAY I
AS GINIIHD VIS
YO E0T ATNC HASL EviD00s 4
INSEI A NMYHO 2uva

308

aar €8N 'SIAVH Muvduvd
d¥3d ONY Od NOILYLS 0S OL V0¥ 'SON

$83800Y L23rodd

1]
(2]
()
(@)
Q)
o
MLE GML XQQIN
‘THOJNYHD '0M HLvE 8824
‘aliwdl
AN3MD
1310H

Q38 /9 0350dO¥d  :133r0ud

A38 13 NOONOT LS NYWIT Lt
S3LVIDOSSV NOIS3A HSY

e awwa NORLISIT | ST




3 Bandstpnd
-1

o | : |
JJ ~ fl - - k & f,

3
1 i
L% A
[ sy '
: "J i i
4 N oE e 2t *
'y 4 = 8 ¢
fa £ 4
. . : ;
: ; a
F;’ ’ﬂ »
] :
P
L F ] b
¢ S0 E
s A
; 4
* . 4
‘ F
;

Aquis House

 @vOu NOILYLS

NEHwS SRR LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary _ OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes only. 40a-50 Station Road RPEISidE_ntS ger\i_ices
_ _ Haves anning Section
A O - y Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the a.uthorlty of the Head .of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale
Act 1988 (the Act). 1 1 250
Unless the Act provides a relevant 11563/APP/2013/2076 =7
exception to copyright. - -
i Planning Committee Date
© Crown copyright and database J 201 4
rights 2014 Ordnance Survey H
100019283 Major Comniiteee e O
LONDON




	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting on 5 June 2014
	6 40A - 50 Station Road, Hayes - 11563/APP/2013/2076
	PART I - Plans for Major Applications Planning Committee

